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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: .. .(gavel) . .. The meeting of the Budget Committee will comE
to order. Molokai, good evening. We're really happy to, to be here with you thi~
evening and I'd like to introduce the members of, of the Budget and Finance CommitteE
to you. Our Chairman is Riki Hokama. He is currently having dinner but will be joinin£
us shortly. His Vice-Chair is Councilmember Nishiki, who is excused from this meetin£
this evening. Also, present with us this evening is the Council member from Hana
Mr. Bob Carroll; the Council member from West Maui, Jo Anne Johnson; the Counci
member from the Makawao/Paia area, Councilmember Michael Molina; from thE
Kahului area, Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla; the Upcountry Maui district
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares; from the, let's see, and, and myself from Molokai
Also, present with us this evening, we have our Budget Director Mr. Danny Agsalog
The Corporation Counsel Representative is Cindy Young. Our Legislative Analyst i~
Mr. Gary Saldana, and our Secretary for the Committee is Pauline Martins.
ITEM NO.1:

FISCAL YEAR 2005 BUDGET (C.C. 03-265)

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: At this time, I would also like to provide some housekeeping fOI
all of those who have testified. Right now, we have about 40 individuals who haVE
testified, who have signed up to testify this evening. Please be reminded that you wi!
be given three minutes to do your testimony to the Committee. Again, it's threE
minutes. At this time, we will go ahead and start our testimonies. The first individual tc
testify is Nancy Gosnell.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

MS. GOSNELL: Good evening, everybody, ladies and gentlemen. I'm here tonight to
talk about the Spay/Neuter Program. We have neutered 3,059 dogs and cats
since August '95 at the cost of $76,371. That's our record. And the Maui
Humane Society was helping us the last three or four years with snippets and
funds and they've since stopped. So, what we're asking is the $15,000 a year for
our Spay/Neuter Program, which is what we were getting from the Maui Humane
Society. And we have one vet that comes three days a week. And if we don't
have a Spay/Neuter Program, he probably won't come anymore because that's
where he makes most of his money. He flies over here on his own, $180
roundtrip, and pays $1,500 a month for this little place for his office. So, we don't
want to lose our vet. It's really important to us.
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Then we wanted 15,000 for the Spay/Neuter Program. The facility that we've
been trying to get for the last two plus years I think is coming around now. We
tried to subdivide it and it took, well, by the time we got the title clearance, and it
is clear, I let it expire so we got back to square one. And we got a new lawyer
and he suggested that we just get a license to occupy. And he's in the planning,
he's doing, in the process of doing this right now. And he sent it over to the
Planning Commission and they sent it over to the Molokai Planning Commission.
And there's the deal in Molokai that there's, that they have, there's a permitted
use in Molokai that's an exception and it's Code 19.30A.050 and it says, "animal
hospitals and animal board if conducted on Molokai such uses shall have been
approved by Molokai Planning." So, we kind of think this might be a chance.
Then we have, the Water Commission has already said they will furnish us the
water. And we've already had 700 feet of fencing, with the gates that were
already given to us, but we would like another 25,000 for the infrastructure. We
have to put the sewer in and we really need a facility here. We have, downtown
here, there's six cages and it's in the middle of the planting yard and I understand
that it is going to have to be moved in the not too distant future anyway. So, we
do need another 25,000 to go with what we've already received because it looks
like it's really coming down to the wire now and we're pretty excited about it. So,
if you could take that into your consideration we'd really appreciate it. Is there
any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, thank you.
questions for the testifier?

Members, are there any, is there any

MS. GOSNELL: I gave you all, there's a real, there's a ... yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Could, for the record, could you please state your name
and recognizethe organization you represent.
MS. GOSNELL: I'm Sorry. Right. I'm sorry. My name is Nancy Gosnell. I'm with the Molokai
Humane SOCiety and I'm the Treasurer. I'm sorry ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much. The next testifier is Gladys Brown and
she will be followed by Louise Borsella.
MS. BROWN: Aloha, Council members. Thank you very much for coming 'cause you give us
an opportunity to do several things. As President of the AARP on Molokai, let me give a
commercial. On April i h, all of you please come to our meeting. For people who don't
have insurance we're going to have a meeting on April 7th at 6:30 a.m. right here in the
main hall. Okay. Thank you, Danny, for giving me that opportunity.
First of all, I would like to thank all of you for the tremendous support you have given
MEO of which I am a board member. All the funds you so generously provide is very
_ Lt-
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well used and already reaps benefits that are far reaching in our community. The youth
have transportation to attend sports practices.
Seniors have a way to go to
appointments and to shop. The needy have supplies to last them for a while until
they're self-supporting. You have spent money in a way to make many, many gains in
our community. Secondly, thank you for coming to our aid when a situation arises that
needs immediate funding, which sometimes happens because of unforeseen
circumstances. I keep abreast of all these times and I know you have done it to help us.
Thank you. I give you kudos for the great job you have in balancing the short and
long-term budget for Maui County. Inclusion in this budget is important for Molokai.
Again, mahalo. God bless each and every one of you. You have handled a big job of
finishing a budget in a very beautiful way. Aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any questions for Ms. Brown?
Hearing none. Thank you very much, Gladys.
MS. BROWN: Can I say something for the next speaker?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Quickly. Quickly.
MS. BROWN: Yeah. Yes. I want to introduce the next speaker to you. She is the 2003
Volunteer of the Year for Molokai and I really want you to give her a big hand because
she has really done a lot for Molokai. Louise Borsella.
AUDIENCE: '" (applauded) . ..
MS. BORSELLA: Mahalo. Thank you very much. First, I would like to thank the Councilmen,
and our Mayor is not here, I would like to thank him also and the women for doing a
good job in giving us what we need. And at MEO, we need everything. We need for
our bus, and, and, you know, I don't ride the bus yet but I will in a couple of years, you
know, been getting old. I need to get on the bus and when you call them, they're right
there. So, we need money for our bus. We need money for our Headstart. And we
have a lot of things that our people in the office, people come to them' asking for help.
And I've seen, I've been there for 10 years and I've seen them go in. Some come out
happy, some come out sad because we have no money. But we are asking this board,
the Councilmen, and the Mayor, please help Molokai with MEO. We need your help
desperately. As you know, we're the small island. They call us the Board of Health
island, you know, welfare island. So, we don't want to be called that. We want to be
called Molokai who can stand on their feet and we need your help. Thank you and
aloha ke akua.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mahalo, Aunty Lou. Members, any questions for Ms. Borsella?
Hearing none. Thank you very much. Ed Misaki to be followed by Stricklin, S. Stricklin.
Mr. Misaki.
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MR. MISAKI: Aloha. Aloha, County Council. Nice rain we're having today, huh? I want to
thank you guys for sacrificing and being away from your families in this inclement
weather. I'm here to, first of all, thank you for the support that the County COI:Jncil has
given to all the Maui County Watershed Partnerships. We continue to work ha'rd and try
to remedy some of the problems we have in our mountains to save our watershed. And
I want to ask for your support again this year as we have $200,000 budgeted, in your
budgets. On Molokai, in the past year, the East Molokai Watershed Partnership has
actually expanded its watershed management areas by over 5,000 acres. With the
addition of Kawela Plantations and Makolelau. A 8.5-mile extension of our original
Kamalo/Kapualei fence project will be constructed this summer that will be key to
managing the new partnership areas as well as the overall partnership projects. Maui
County funding is continuing to playa vital role in the management of our partnership on
Molokai as well as on, on Maui, and it also helps to leverage Federal funds. It's real
important to have non-Federal funds to match, to match Federal funds.
Our wet, wet weather this year continually reminds us of how we must take care of our
mauka lands because if we don't our coastal area, shoreline, and reefs will continue to
be degraded by runoff and sedimentation. I want to close by asking the County Council
to continue to help the East Molokai Watershed Partnership to protect our resources
both mauka and makai by approving the $200,000 appropriation for our upcoming fiscal
year. Molokai's part of that 200,000 is about 60,000. So, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Misaki. Members, any questions for Mr. Misaki?
Seeing none. Thank you very much.
MR. MISAKI: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Sarai Stricklin.
testimony for Catherine Clay.

And Ms. Stricklin, you'll be also reading a

MS. STRICKLIN: Yes, I will.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
MS. STRICKLIN: Good evening, Council members. Aloha, I'm Sarai Stricklin an ocean safety
advocate. The journey of working on ocean safety issues began at home in Hana with
the kind help of CounCilman Bob Carroll and Kalani English. I got tired of so many
people drowning at Koki Beach right by my house. Since then, the Hawaiian Lifeguard
Association has taken me on as a representative. I work within a statewide division
called Na Kahu 0 Ke Kai. I'll be, I will be real honest with you, I didn't want to get
involved with ocean safety issues here on Molokai. I don't want to step on ground that
I'm not supposed to walk on. I feel the leadership here on Molokai is superb and the
only reason I'm here tonight is because I met a woman, Catherine Clay, at a bible study
with the Reverend Lynnette Schaefer and I felt so very sad for Catherine because her
husband had drowned at Papohaku Beach. I told her that I was familiar with the path of
- R-
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ocean safety and we would at least testify to the County Council and maybe, just maybe
her husband Scott's death could maybe shed some light on the situation. The need for
a drowning prevention awareness program.
On Molokai, there are some of the most creative, educated, and elehu people in the
background. The canoe ohana, the fishing ohana, and surfing ohana. They are the
voices to listen to in regards to ocean matters. Molokai is special. The verse in the
.song Waimanalo Blues, "the beaches they sell to build their hotels, my fathers and I
once knew." That's not going to happen here because the beaches need to be
protected but not like the exploited beach of other islands. Maybe Molokai doesn't want
traditional lifeguards. It's not for me to say. It's for the leaders of Molokai to speak up.
Thank you very much for equipping the Molokai Fire Department with a jet ski, truck,
and trailer, and also with your approval of grants for public safety education. Education
is the wisest proactive approach towards ocean safety and drowning prevention. The
poor average Joe who listened to the sales pitches to come visit paradise and frolic on
white sand beaches, steps off the plane and into a recipe for disaster here. The wild
rhythm of the sea is nothing like the pools and lakes he is used to and he gets gobbled
up in an instant. The fear of feeling the strength of the sea after you step in is a major .
factor in drowning. Now, poor Joe, if he only had gone to Waikiki or someone informed
him not to swim here. Our waters are not safe. Ah, but who tells Joe? This is the place
in the road where we have to stop and think together to revitalize partnerships, look over
old ideas. Lani Caparida presented an ocean safety proposal years ago. We can think
of new ideas and proactive ways to at least let people like poor old Joe know what the
reality is here. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any, any questions for Ms. Stricklin?
Okay. Thank you very, thank you very much. And Ms. Stricklin, you're going to also
read testimony from Catherine Clay.
MS. STRICKLIN: Yes, I am. And now, I would like to read to you the ocean safety testimony
of Catherine Clay of Tucson, Arizona.

One last trip to the sea. Friday January 31, 2003. I had been on the island for two
weeks working in the cornfields when my husband Scott and 1-year-old son Daniel
came to join me. It was our last day, it was the last day of our vacation together on
Molokai, and we decided to take one last trip to the beach. Since we had Daniel only
one of us could swim at a time. Scott justified him going in first by saying, "I will go in
first to make sure it's safe, " he jokingly added, "If I drown you'll know it's not safe." I sat
on the beach playing with Daniel periodically looking out at Scott in the water. The
water level was at his ankles, then knees for the longest time. When I looked up again
it was over his shoulders. Not only was the water deeper but it had, it had. also moved
him a good 10 to 20 feet from where he was. I was yelling and started to walk out with
Daniel on my hip. Scott made one last jester to me that at the time I thought he was
waving me off telling me he was okay. His back was turned towards the sea as he was
hit by a large wave that took him under and then I lost him. Just beyond the wave-crest,
-7-
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his lifeless body reappeared and he was floating face down. I ran
with Daniel towards a
family down the beach and told them that my husband was in trouble
. The father said
he had a cell phone and he would call 911. Scott was in troubl
e and desperately
needed my help so I turned to the mother and handed her, hande
d Daniel to her and
said, "Please take care of my son." I tried to swim out towards Scott
but once I was in
the water, I completely lost sight of him. I felt so helpless and was
utterly powerless to
the waves and I knew I was going to have to wait for help. I swam
back to shore and
asked the father what the 911 dispatcher told him. The response
I got resparks a fire
inside of me every time I think about it. Instead of calling 911,
he called his dad who
apparently lives on the island. I guess in retrospect it was the right
thing to do because
the amount of distress I went through to try to get help calling
911 myself was
excruciating. When I finally reached 911, I began yelling, "My name
is Catherine Clay,
.my husband is face down in the ocean. I can't reach him. I am at
Papohaku Beach and
I need an emergency helicopter immediately." The woman on
the other end just kept
repeating, "Mama, calm down, you need to calm down and tell
me again what is your
emergency." I calmly repeated myself. When the dispatcher asked
me in confusion
what island I was on, I felt utterly defeated. I somehow didn't get
Molokai 911 dispatch
but Honolulu 911. I was on a cell phone in the one place in the bushe
s that I could find
a reception. When I told Honolulu. ..
MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MS. STRICKLIN: Pardon me? Three minutes. Oh, I'm sorry. Okay.
Well, you have the rest
of this. It's before you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
MS. STRICKLIN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Members, any, any questions? Hearin
g none. Thank you very
much.
MS. STRICKLIN: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Janice Kalanihuia she'll be followed
by Randy Lite. And again,
just a reminder when you come up to the microphone, please
identify yourself and
whether or not you represent an organization or not. And at this
time, I also would like
to recognize the Chairman of the Budget and Finance Committee
who has joined us,
Riki Hokama from Lanai. Janice.
MS. KALANIHUIA: There are three of us here from Molokai Gene
ral Hospital. Would you
mind if Dr. Aluli spoke first?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Sure, go ahead.
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MS. KALANIHUIA: Thank you.
MR. ALULI: Thank you very much for coming to Molokai, Council members. This is probably
the fifth time we've approached you here at Molokai to talk about our dreams and
visions of redeveloping and fixing our hospital. To start on Tuesday last week we had
our, our auspicious groundbreaking. And I'm really sorry that most of you weren't able
to attend because it was for us something that happened way back in '60 when the
ground broke at the very site and planned for a hospital that just didn't make it 45 years
later. I mean so the partnership that has developed has been to me the best that's ever
been in place for any kind of like health facility. It began with community and staff and
board. It extended to the Federal Government and over to the State and to you for the
matching funds. And that was just for Phase I. We had hoped to have raised
$14.5 million but fell short but we COUldn't let those monies lapse. So, we've come up
with a plan which Jan and Randy will explain that would be Phase I of our
redevelopment and we certainly hope that partnership will continue. Janice.
MS. KALANIHUIA: Aloha, Council members, Council Chair. Mahalo for allowing me to testify
this evening. My name is Janice Kalanihuia and I serve as the Chief Administrator for
Molokai General Hospital. I want to thank you first for your support in the past and for
the support you've shown us so far in our quest to try to raise some funds for Phase" of
this hospital redevelopment project. I'll give you a quick update and I'm sure you
probably, you remember this, '90 to '96 we had a code compliance survey that showed
we would need $4 million worth of work just to come up to code in the old hospital. We
quickly figured out that it was probably best to build a new wing that was up to
technology and had both the proper ergonomics and things would fit the proper way.
So, we just decided to do a two phase project. Phase I would be most of the, the
patient care areas. Phase II would be support services, women's health center. And
so, that's, that's how we decided to do it. We also decided that we needed to stay
completely operational throughout the construction both before and during. So, we
decided on this two phase project. We had groundbreaking for Phase I last Tuesday.
We've raised $7.5 million for that. Funds are all secured. And $500,000 of that is Fiscal
Year '02 funds from the County. So, we want to thank you very much for that. We are
now raising funds for Phase" and that's the renovation of the old building and that's the
set of T-shaped building on, on this drawing right here. We have bills into the State.
We are working with private foundations and we've asked the County of Maui for
$500,000 this fiscal year. So, again, I want to thank you very much for your support
now and, and in the past. And I'd also like to speak in support of the Fire Chief's budget
this year as long as I'm up here. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Lite. Randy Lite.
MR. LITE: Thank you. My name is Randy Lite and I'm also with Molokai General Hospital. I'm
the Director of Facility Services there and I would like to thank you guys for your support
thus far in this project. As Jan and Emmett have said, we've gained the support of our
US Senators, our local Senators and Representatives, the Mayor, the Governor and
-9-
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Lieutenant Governor. And we'd like to urge you folks to join all them and help support
this project through Phase II. I would like to talk a little bit of details just to give you an
idea of where we're at because some of you may wonder how come the money wasn't
spent, much more of the money wasn't spent that we had for fiscal year '02, the half a
million dollars. And the County's portion of, of the $7V2 million winds up being about
7 percent. It's not that much so and we had not started construction yet. So, quite
frankly that's why a lot of the money hasn't been spent. But now that ground has broke,
our building permit is eminent. Our SMA and Environmental Assessment have been
approved. We expect the, the subcontract bids are due the day after tomorrow. With
that said and done, there will be about a month of subcontracting and mobilization and
we expect to actually have machines moving dirt on the 23 rd or 24th of next month. So,
you'll see a lot of that money start moving from '02. And we urge you to support the
$500,000 that's in the Mayor's budget for Phase II so that this project doesn't come
under jeopardy of not being completed. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions for Molokai General
Hospital? Hearing none. Thank you all very much. Mr. Pete Hill and he'll be followed
by Suzy Wakefield.
MR. HILL: Aloha, Council people. My name is Pete Hill. I'm President of the Ke Nani Kai
AOAO. I'm here to ask you to consider funding a West Molokai fire station. Our closest
fire station is about 17 miles away. We have a great response from the Fire Department
when we need 'em but it's just a matter of the distance out there. Ke Nani Kai itself is
condominium, 120 condo units. We have a tax base of $20 million. In November, we
had a brush fire. We fought it ourselves with the equipment that we had, fire plugs and
hoses until the Fire Department showed up but we came awful close to losing our
facilities out there. We fought it right up to the road. In traveling around the, the island,
we see fire departments pretty close to schools. However, out in the west end where
we have Maunaloa School, there's no fire department. Also, down in our area where
the hotel is not being used at the present time, there's, there's two 20 foot by4 foot
propane tanks. They are sitting there, just bombs, and they are right across our
property line. If we get a brush fire through there, the response from the Fire
Department would be, I'm afraid, too late. We're not asking for a lot. We'd like to see a
fire station similar to the one on the east end at Pukoo. We do have our own people
that, that have been trained by our local Fire Department to start fighting fires but we're
a bunch of old people out there too. We can only do so much. So, I'd appreciate if you
consider a West Molokai fire station. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Hill. Members, any questions? And,
Mr. Hill, just so you know the specific area you referenced it's Pukoo~ The island's east
end part. Thank you. Suzy Wakefield and she's followed by Jay Wakefield.
MS. WAKEFIELD: Maui Council members, it's a great honor to be here. We appreciate being
notified about this meeting. My husband and I have owned property at the Kaluako'i
since 1989 or for 15 years, and we had our board meeting. We have them every
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November. And at our general meeting on November 15th , we talked about the fire
danger and so forth. Lo and behold on November 16th we had one heck of a fire.
Apparently, a transformer shorted out in the field behind us. There were trade winds
blowing that day and that fire came down the hill like a train. And one of the great
concerns was that it would go into the gulch where there's a great deal of dry brush and
set on fire the Paniolo Hale. Another concern was it came right to the road of Ke Nani
Kai. Well, the response time I believe was 25 minutes and indeed the Fire Department
from Hoolehua did a great job of getting the fire out. We had a tremendous amount of
smoke and it became very difficult to breathe. About 45 minutes later, we could hardly
see Kiaka Rock through the smoke. What we're asking for is a substation as Pete Hill
just said from Ke Nani Kai. We would like to have the substation at the west end of the
Island of Molokai. We are a Class 10, Protection Class 10. That is the lowest insurance
class you can have. We pay $75,000 a year for the Kaluako'i for the West Molokai
Homeowners Association for our insurance premium. If we could be redesignated as a
Class 5 that would save 25 percent of our premium or about $18,000. If we could get
designated, and by the way, most of Molokai, pardon me, most of Maui is Class 5, if we
could be redesignated Class 3 because we had a short response substation at the west
end. And Oahu, most of Oahu is designated Class 3, we would save 50 percent or
somewhere around $37-38,000 a year. But more importantly is the response time. So,
that's what we're asking for. We had a lot of people up on our roofs. We had cedar
shake roofs at the, at our beautiful Kaluako'i and they would go up very quickly. We've
had a neighbor share that he offered to be a volunteer fireman and was told earlier by
the Maui County Council they did not want volunteers for the liability issues. We
understand the Molokai Ranch would donate property at the top of the highway and
Kaluako'i Road for a fire station. We are in desperate need of help. The 25 minute
response time could mean the difference between saving our properties or not saving
them. If we could have a first response fire substation, which also could handle other
emergencies, we would be most grateful. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions for Ms. Wakefield?
Hearing none. Thank you very much. Jay Wakefield followed by George Williams.
MR. WAKEFIELD: Hello. I'm Jay Wakefield, the spouse. I've been hiking recently and the
grass is terrific. You can hardly find the ranch roads in some spots. So, I think the fire
season this year is going to have, be a lot riskier than you're used to. Which is kind of
interesting given that we had a fire just last year. The other thing that occurred is that,
last August an individual ran her RV and knocked over the fire hydrant right near the
buildings where that we happen to have our condominium. And the, the hydrant is still
lying there in the grass and it's about 7 months later. So, what I want to say is that
there, the fire risk at Kaluako'i I think is amiss in several different respects. And I don't
mean to criticize the firemen. They are very nice people. And have been very, I think
as individuals, I have plenty of respect for the Fire Department and the fire people. I'm
just, but somehow they don't have the teeth to make things happen like they ought to
happen. And I know just what's amiss where but I don't think a fire hydrant ought to be
lying there for nine months in the middle of a condominium complex where there isn't a
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fire station within a half an hour. And the other thing is that the water would still be
coming out of that hydrant if that, if the valves weren't shut off. So, somewhere they're
shut off. So, I don't know how many hydrants are shut off. I mean this is something we
just don't understand. Now, I understand that hydrant ran for four hours. I was told that
it was almost 30 feet high for three hours. It must have drained Maunaloa. And it
flooded our condos 4 inches, the whole building, a bunch of condos. And we've trying
to collect insurance and stuff on that. The Ranch apparently, the Police were called and
they wouldn't come out or something. It wasn't their business. And the Ranch finally
came down. They couldn't turn it off because they didn't know where the valves were.
Okay. Now, supposedly they've been looking at that trying to figure out how to turn
these things on and off but I don't think anybody knows. And I think the point I want to
make here is the recent news is the Ranch has had a lot of success at selling the
ranchlands. This is a brochure I just picked up. It shows the yellow lots are the unsold
lots at the Papohaku Ranchlands. So, you got people flying in from all over the world
buying property. A lot of new owners. A lot of homes are being built. The construction
industry is picking up here. There's jobs and things are going on. The island is starting
to pick up a little bit. These people I don't think have any idea that the Fire Department
is half an hour away and that their fire hydrants may not have been opened in 30 years.
Now, I have a home in Kirkland, Washington. We had a fire and the Kirkland Fire
Department, which is a first class town, couldn't open the fire hydrant. So, they called, it
took a unit from the Bellevue Fire Department to open the hydrant by our house which is
just close like Washington in Seattle. So, I am saying that these hydrants become a
problem if they're not periodically opened. How many of these hydrants out in the
ranchlands when you-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MR. WAKEFIELD: --got new houses being built, how many of those have been opened? So, I
suggest that if it takes a staff at this substation that they could go around and, and work
on some of these issues to improve the fire protection on the west-end. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Jay. Members, any questions for
Mr. Wakefield? Hearing none. Thank you very much. George Williams to be followed
by Camille McCormack.
MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you. I'm George Williams from the Kaluako'i Villa Homeowners
Association. I'm currently a board member. I promise you I shall be briefer than
Mr. Wakefield. Basically, as you've heard there is an urgent need for a fire station in the
Maunaloa area. Current response time as you've been told is somewhere between 20
and 30 minutes. In addition to the town of Maunaloa, there are over 400 condo units in
the west-end. There are now quite a number of homes in the ranchland as well. And
as was pointed out, there's no fire protection for the elementary school at Maunaloa.
These are things that are needed. Somewhere in the budget figures, I noticed there's
plans for a fire station out on the east end and for a renovation or a new fire station here
in Kaunakakai. What we are seeking out on the west end is not special treatment, just
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simply fairness. We feel we have a need for a station.
appreciate your time.

Thank you very kindly.

I

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Williams. Members, any questions?
Hearing none. Thank you very much. Camille McCormack and she will be followed by
Debra Spencer.
.MS. MCCORMACK: Good evening. I'm the Director of the Molokai Occupational Center. I will
stand on my written testimony, which was hard copied to all of you. And appreciate your
support of an increased Park's budget.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Ms. McCormack. If you can identify yourself and
recognize the organization you represent.
MS. MCCORMACK: Camille McCormack, Director of the Molokai Occupational Center.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Thank you very much.
Members, any questions for
Ms. McCormack? Thank you. Debra Spencer followed by Barbara Newman.
MS. SPENCER: Aloha to -the Maui County Council members. My name is Debra Spencer and
I speak on behalf of MEO as far as myself. I like many others also would like to express
my heartfelt mahalo for all that the Council has done for MEO for the many programs
and services. And I ask that you will continue to support funding the MEO programs
and services such as the Headstart Program, the Youth Bank, the transportation, BDC,
which is the Business Development Corporation, and the County Emergency Rental
Assistance. These services benefit the senior citizens, youth, persons with disabilities,
and other needy residents of our island. The assistance that MEO provides to the
community gives the people some dignity to lift their heads up high and have a positive
attitude and go forth with changing their lives for the better.
I also speak, I'm concerned about the Maunaloa Recreational Center. I'm not, I don't
know the status on that center in that area but I would like to see a new one to be built
or to renovate the existing one. Another concern, and I'm not sure if this is the
appropriate time, but the entrance door at the post office. I'm thinking of the persons
with disabilities whether they are minor or major with entering the post office. There
isn't an electronic type of button or gadget that they could, you know, press so that it will
open the door for them. And I know many times that door have given us problems and
they always have. And even 'til today, I have a hard time just pushing and I got arthritis
too but my concern is mostly for the frail. Also, we need to enforce the law concerning
people parking in handicapped stalls without the placard.
AUDIENCE: .. . (applauded) . ..
MS. SPENCER: I know. One, one time MEO was parking over there just for a little while, that
was years ago, and it wasn't really enforced but we were told to get out of there. And I
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can see that. But we did have people on the bus but the part is that their placards
wasn't visible, but I would really want to see that enforced. And also, the use of cell
phones driving. Oh my gosh, there's so many people driving, even for this small island
they talking. I know many cannot do two things at one time especially, you know, the
safety of others as well as themselves using a cell phone. If they could enforce that.
And also, the water at the post office, the entrance. I know they have done some
dredging and things like that and made the entrance of Kaunakakai where the water,
you know, don't pile up right by the bank. But the post office always with this rain, rain
that we have there's full of water there. I'm not sure how to solve that.
?: Put in a drain.
MS. SPENCER: Putting in a drain they said. I don't know that.
But I also have a short letter from Sammy and Drigette Pedro, if I can read it.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Go ahead.
MS. SPENCER: Okay. I would like to thank you for the past support in the Maui Economic
Opportunity Programs. I'm asking to continue support in the program especially the
Business Development Program. It has helped our small business get started. Mahalo
Sammy and Drigette Pedro. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Thank you, Ms. Spencer.
Members, any questions for
Ms. Spencer? Handicapped, yeah. Debra, we'd like to respond to one of your, well, to
a couple of your inquiries. The first one is I'm going to ask Mr. Carroll. Mr. Carroll, if
you could provide a response to Debra Spencer's concern regarding handicapped
parking.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: The handicapped parking we have just passed an ordinance
increasing the fees, the fines that would have to be paid. And it's a shame that we have
to do this but we are increasing surveillance and we're encouraging the police to be
more proactive. And at the same time, we have increased the fines that people will
incur if they're ticketed. And to everyone here it's a crying shame that the law and
legislation has to be made to curb people from using the stalls that handicapped people
really need. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And, and, and, Ms. Spencer, another item that is not County
related has to do with the, the doors at the post office. Our office did write a letter of
inquiry to the post office asking them to address the issue because we, we too have
been getting complaints called in to us. So, you know those two items at this particular
point have been addressed. Okay.
MS. SPENCER: Is that at the Federal level?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Yeah.
MS. SPENCER: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Barbara Newman followed by Pearl Punahele.
MS. NEWMAN: Hello, everyone. Thank you for letting me speak. This is a rumor but I want
to know if it's true or not so I'm coming to ask the horses mouth here. It got around that
the MEO bus may not be coming up to Maunaloa much. They may not have the funds
to budget it in twice a week like they're doing. And if you did, if it was stopped, it would
really be a tremendous hardship on so many people because many of us who live up
there in Maunaloa Town are on limited income or on welfare or Section 8. And we don't
have the monies to buy a vehicle to make a trip into town or to go to the doctor. And the
bus that comes up twice a week is really a godsend for so many of us. And even for
those who do have vehicles, when their vehicles aren't working or they have to take 'em
in to get it fixed, they can use the bus to come home and then go down and pick it up.
It's, it would just really be a tremendous terrible thing if it stopped. And I just want to
know if it is or it isn't. That's one of the things.
And the community center, I am a member of the Maunaloa, Maunaloa Senior Disabled
and Handicapped Association and many of our people that do live up there are
handicapped including myself. And we have no place to meet. Our President is always
going, I can't find a place for our yearly meeting. That's Aunty Janice Pele. And having
a community center up there would be wonderful because it would help facilitate the
organization and the things that they do as well as give the children a place. And with a
certified kitchen, we could actually start doing things and maybe creating some income
up there for the individuals that live there because many of them cook and bake many
beautiful things. But we can't sell 'em because we're not certified. Also, there was
another thing that bothered me. A friend of mine needed her septic pumped. She lives
about two and half miles east of here. And the last time we did it, it was about 187 or 89
dollars. When I went back this time to line it up, it was $390. You know that's an awfully
big increase especially for people who are living on a limited income of $800 a month.
The $400 would be half of their check. How are they going to pay their rents and their
utility bills?
MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much. Are there any, any questions? Hearing
none. Thank you very much. The next testifier, maybe before I go, go on ...
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: That meeting also .. . (inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, Ms. Newman.
MS. NEWMAN: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Since MEO's representative is right in back of you, maybe you
should talk story with her directly because we don't really direct exactly how MEO run
their programs. So that's something maybe you can deal with Ms. Spencer right in the
back to talk story with at this pOint just so you can initiate discussion. Okay.
MS. NEWMAN: Oh, can I just say one more thing?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: You can, you can, we're going to go ahead and continue. You
can talk with us when we're done with the ...
MS. NEWMAN: This is about the fire thing. It just didn't hurt Kaluako'i and them. It came all
the way up the hill to our ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: .. .(gavel). .. Thank you.
Keliihoomalu. Ms. Punahele, thank you.

Ms. Pearl Punahele followed by

MS. PUNAHELE: Mr. Chairman, Molokai Councilman Danny Mateo, and to each of the Maui
Council Budget Hearing Committee, aloha kakou. My name is Pearl Punahele. I have
just recently returned home to Molokai and reside at Hoolehua homestead. I have
contacted many agencies since I've been home for assistance and services.
Department of Agriculture, Alu Like, USDA, and Maui Economic Opportunity Inc., just to
name a few. Of all the agencies I have contacted, I am constantly utilizing MEO
transportation, food surplus distribution, and utilizing the red card discount. I'm
seriously looking into the Business Development Corporation in the near future. I
strongly urge your committee to continue budget support for the many programs that
MEO offers for the people of Molokai. Also, I would like to urge that you all support the,
the Maunaloa Community Recreation Center. In closing, mahalo nui loa and may the
Lord be with you all on your decisions that is made tonight.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions for Ms. Punahele? Thank
you very much. The next testifier is Kalapana Keliihoomalu and he will be followed by
Prosper Goodman.
MR. KELlIHOOMALU: Okay. Aloha. I just want to thank you folks for your support, for the
many support with every organization, yeah, 'cause it really sure has helped the majority
of the Molokcii people. I'm with the Maunaloa Community Council.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Step closer to the mike.
MR. KELlIHOOMALU: Okay. I'm with the Maunaloa Community Council. We, the Maunaloa
community would like the County Council to support our community with the building of
a multi-center and, or renovating our, our existing building ... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. and
on March 22 nd we hope the Mayor will support us and add 200,000 to his budget for our
community center. We feel that it's a need for the community to have our community
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meetings, to have kupuna programs, health care programs, youth programs, community
parties, and a certified kitchen to help our community build our economy. Please hear
our, please hear our plea and support us with this project. And also, in support of the,
having a substation up that, that end, and also in support for MEO and all the other
organizations on Molokai. I just want to ask for your continuous support.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mahalo. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much. Mr. Prosper Goodman followed by Lydia Joao and Headstart parents. And
once again, just a reminder as you start your testimony please identify yourself and let
us know whether you represent an organization or not. Thank you.
MR. GOODMAN: Yes, Prosper Goodman. I'm with the Kauhale Mua group up in Maunaloa.
There is the interest of the transportation. I recently moved over in mid-August from
Maui and there were three hours with the amenities, with the health, and the
maintenance amenities time going from Lahaina in, into Kahului and for shopping and
amenities. And I wondered whether we could have more time while we're in town.
Perhaps, it wouldn't cost any more for us to have an extended time while we're in town
and it wouldn't have to be as many times. There, we had three times a week instead of
two times a week here on this island. Our needs are the same as, as anyone else's
needs and I guess it's partly Federally funded at least. The other issue that I wanted to
mention was the lack of public telephones in Maunaloa. I did speak on, on the
telephone with the auspices concerning that and have a letter concerning that but it has
not been, they have not returned the public telephones. There were two booths there in
town that are now empty of phones and there is no access there for the emergency
needs. I'm perhaps in the midst of a move myself and, and it is sort of, I among others
have needs to use the public telephone. There should be at least one in town there.
Thanks.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Goodman? Thank
you very much.
Lydia Joao and Headstart parents and will be followed by
William Kalipi, Sr.
MS. JOAO: Aloha, Mayor and County Council members. My name is Lydia Joao and I work
for MEO Headstart as a family advocate and I'm here to support our Headstart families.
And I'd just like to thank you for your continued support and funding for our summer
school program and the after school program. So, now, I'll have the parents speak.
MS. KALANI: Aloha, Council members. My name is U'i Kalani and I'm representing the
parents of the Kaunakakai B MEO Headstart program. And I just wanted to come up
here and thank you, you for providing our program with the funds. It has, I have some
letters here and majority of the letters say that our children are benefiting from this
program. It's their first educational experience. And they get a free breakfast and
lunch, and so many supplies that your funds have provided for us. And so, you know, if
you just look at our children and their smiles and their excitement and their enthusiasm
when they come to school, you know that your money is being put to good use. And so,
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we just wanted to thank you for the funds and please continue to support us. Thank
you.
MS. ADACHI: Aloha, Council members, my name is Alana. I am a parent for the Kaunakakai
A, yeah, Kaunakakai A. I want to thank you for your support on providing things for our
full day and the summer program. My son has learned a lot, you know, and it's such a
great opportunity because, you know, everything is paid for, for, you know, low income
families and stuff like that. But I also have letters from here from other parents who also
thank you for your support for, and providing them with the things that they, they need.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Alana, what is the last name?
MS. ADACHI: Adachi.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Adachi. Thank you very much. Members, any questions?
Hearing none. Thank you very much. Mr. William Kalipi followed by Jennifer Carver.
MR. W. KALlPI: Aloha, Council members. Thank you for giving me the opportunity to make
my presentation. First of all, because I'm handicapped, I want to support all of MEO's
projects. And, you know, I think we need more help than just technically a little support,
you know. The worse thing I hate to hear when I talk to the staff, it's the budget, it's the
budget. We, we no can provide this because of the budget. I'm handicapped today and
I thank the Lord for that because there's a purpose for everything. So, my, your job is
for make me become one free citizen. Right now, I'm not free at all. So, I need more
help from, from, from the Budget Committee, from this, this body right here to help the
people of Molokai in every aspects to become free. And when I say free, you know, it's,
I was so impressed with Honolulu because I can catch bus any time I like. There's an 8,
10, 12, you know, right through. They open from 6 to 10 o'clock at night. You can go
any place you like go around the clock. Molokai we're limited. I think, oh, wow, hey, I
can go movie. Oh, cannot. I'm expelled from recreation. I no can go where I like go.
So, I'm limited for Monday, Tuesday, Thursdays, I can ride one aloha bus only to the
doctor and home. If I like go to visit Mauana, I cannot. Then I can go shopping only
Wednesdays and Fridays on limit, 9 to 11 or maybe 12. And I got to, you know, that's
not freedom. I like bus run right around the clock. The cost on this budget would be
more on gasoline. Molokai pay the biggest gas in the nation. But that's the biggest cost
that the budget would need. Molokai we get four staff. Two part-time and two full time.
Maui get 80. I can see the difference of population but four, two working part-time.
They drop you off, they got to go home wait. They get split shift. I no can go church
because they don't run on Sundays. They do run but for the dialysis patient. But what
I'm trying to stress is J not one, I not one full citizen with freedom. I no more that
freedom. And because all the people there are the employers of you guys. You guys
get one job for do and for make us live happy, pursuit to life, liberty, and happiness. I
thank you for everything you guys done but I like more. I like more. In fact, we like
more.
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MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MR. W. KAUPI: Okay. Again, mahalo. Thank you for all the work you guys done.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mahalo, Mr. Kalipi. Members, any questions for Mr. Kalipi? The
next Jennifer Carver and she'll be followed by Malia Powell. We have a cell phone that
was turned in. It was found in ,the women's restroom. If this is your cell phone, it will
cost you five bucks for leaving it.
AUDIENCE: ... (chuckled) . ..
MS. CARVER: Is there a podium or something? Oh, there's no podium. I need something to
sit this on.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Jennifer Carver.
MS. CARVER: Okay. This is the first page. Okay. Hi, my name is Jennifer Carver and I just
want to thank, I'm just really grateful for the opportunity to be here. I am totally blind. I
have been using MEO for the past 4 years now. And I use it for, I use MEO to take me
shopping and I have also used it for doctor's appointments. And I really appreciate this
bus service because it has helped me to have some independence in my life. My family
and my friends are often busy, you know, they're often very busy and I'm unable to drive
a car. I remember one time I had a doctor's appointment. My family, my family was out
of town that day and my friend had other plans. So, I called MEO and they picked me
up at my house and they drove me to and from my apPointment. There is one way that
I think the service could be improved. I'll turn the page right here. I think that if it's
possible, the MEO should run for more hours or for more days of the week. If I was
living totally by myself, I would continue to use this service because without it I would
have no way of getting where I need to go. I would like to thank the Mayor for
supporting MEO and I would encourage him to continue his support for this very
valuable service. Thank you for listening.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Thank you, Ms. Carver.
Members, any questions for
Ms. Carver? Thank you very much. Malia Powell will be followed by Paul Ameral.
MS. POWELL: Good evening, Council members. I just want to present myself as a recipient
of MEO services as an elder here on Molokai. They've been a support to my lifestyle
here as a retiree for four and a half years going on five. And I really, they have an open
door and they helped us in every aspect whether it's medical support that we need so
desperately and every other aspect, chore service, et cetera. And I just want to say
aloha and mahalo for your kokua and support and please continue it. It's a beautiful gift
you give to us. Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any, any questions for Ms. Powell?
Hearing none. Paul Ameral to be followed by Greg Jenkins.
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MR. AMERAL: My name is Paul Ameral. I live up in Maunaloa and I don't have a vehicle right
now that, that operates. And I need to have some surgery done later on this year on my
knee and ankle and I've been using the bus for the last 8 years that I've been in
Maunaloa. And I hope that you will please keep the bus going. Consider the, the
center up there, to put the center up there for the children and for the people that can
use it. And everything else that people have asked for, for this small island with not
many people, with not many ... conveniences that you have on the island that you stay
on. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Ameral. Members, any questions?
Next testifier Greg Jenkins and he'll be followed by Dart Bicoy.
MR. JENKINS: Good evening, Council, Budget Chair. My name is Greg Jenkins. I'm a
Firefighter. I'm representing the Fire Administration of our Department as well as the
Molokai Firefighters behind me tonight. We had a very progressive, positive year.. A lot
of changes in our Department. The inception and implementation of a Fire Commission
and a new Fire Administration, which has been very positive for our whole department
especially Moloka;' Tonight, I'm here before you to tell you that we support our Fire
Chief's budget, first and foremost, 100 percent as the, as the Mayor sent down from his
office. And we ask for your support with it. A couple key points that I'd like to bring up
has to do with the reorganization. It's an internal reorganization and it requires no
expansion positions. And this is in a nutshell to determine proper leadership and that's
conforming with our strategic plan that will take our Department into the future. We do
have a couple expansions that are being requested. One is for an Administrative Clerk
to assist the Department's Administration. And also, very importantly is a tanker driver
for Lanai. Mr. Hokama I'm sure will be happy with that. All Molokai firefighters stand
behind Mr. Hokama and the request for that position by Administration. As Molokai is
also as Hana, a stand-alone company and he needs that needed resource to go along
with the tanker he will be receiving soon when it's properly repaired. Additionally, we
would like to highlight the Kaunakakai Fire Station replacement and relocation. The
Mayor has appropriated monies for design, appraisal, and land acquisition and we are
in negotiations with Molokai Ranch and have affirmations on an agreement that
supports that Mayor's request and the Chief's request. This is due to flood issues, size,
conformities, and other progressive needs of the public safety issues on our island. We
also were requesting a CIP increase to the Chief's overall budget for the County.
Currently, there's only $140,000. We're asking that you support him in the remainder of
$100,000 he's asking for department-wide expansions for emergency and maintenance
repairs to the facilities of our Department. And we'd also like to thank you for your
support of CDBG funding for the eqUipment we've received. All of Molokai should be
very proud of the equipment that the Council, Mayor, and Chiefs have supported. And
one of the trucks is sitting out there right now. We're trying to get equipment that
properly suits the needs of our, our island. And also, for your, your resolution supporting
grants from the ODP and FEMA. It's very important to us for public safety initiatives,
some of those brought up by the west end homeowners tonight. We're trying to
t''\f'\
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implement progressive public education programs that help with mitigation so we don't
have these types of catastrophic disasters and cause a lot of loss. And last but not
least, we weren't planning talking about the west end fire mitigation issues but if you
have any questions we could highlight a couple of the initiatives our Administration is
taking to address those needs. Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Members, any questions for, for Mr. Jenkins? Are you able to
share some of those ideas for the West, West Molokai substation?
MR. JENKINS: Yes. Who's left here tonight that was addressing that so I. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, Mr. Jenkins. Maybe what we could do is if you could take
those recommendations and suggestions, submit it to the Committee so if there is an
interest we can submit it to these individuals as well.
MR. JENKINS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Are you able to?
MR. JENKINS: Yes, I am.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: You got it already prepared?
MR. JENKINS: It's not prepared but it's very easy to do.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Please, submit it to the Committee?
MR. JENKINS: Would you like me to address some of those verbally now?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I guess it would be better if we could just have it submitted to
the Committee so we can just have the full information instead of bits and pieces at this
particular point.
MR. JENKINS: No problem.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. JENKINS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Thank you very much.
Thank you, Mr. Jenkins.
Elvin Kamoku--oh, I'm sorry Dart, Dart Bicoy and he'll be followed by Elvin Kamoku.
MR. BICOY: Good evening, Council members. First of all, I'd like to thank you all very much
for the support that you've given us through the years here. We have two brand new
pieces of equipment and it's through you, personally, here sitting and our Administration
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that we got it so quickly. It's unheard of that we've actually said we going want a truck
and in 4 months have a truck. That is incredible and I really thank you for your support
and your hard work. Also, I'd like to thank the community here. Everybody always
supports us when we're out there fighting. They bring us coffee. They ask us if we, you
know, if we need any sandwiches or whatever. And we always really appreciate their
support here. We'd like to support the Chief's budget and the implementation of the
strategic plan. It is, it is very important that we implement the strategic plan that the
Council knows about. Right now, we're a $16 million business and it is kind of unheard
of in the business world for two people--our chief and our deputy chief to administer a
$16 million business. We need to expand that so that they will more support in the
administration of the, you know, of our Department. We'd like to support some new
positions. I was a Captain on Lanai for 9 or 10 years and Lanai is a standalone
company. I mean they're by themselves. That's five guys; that's it. I mean most, most
of the guys come in from off island. So, an extra tanker position would be a needed
position. It's also a specialized piece of equipment. If you notice here on Molokai, our
tanker is, is pretty specialized. We got foam applications, 3 percent foam. We have
six-wheel drive. You can hit a button, we can deflate the tire pressure. So, if you have
a half tank water, we can deflate the tire pressure. If you have a full tank of water, we
can increase the tire pressure. So, we need a specialized tanker positions and Lanai
should go ahead and take the lead and get them their position because they're by
themselves over there. We need a new station for Kaunakakai. I'd like to support any
initiatives you have for the Police Department in the fight against "Ice". That's always a
problem. I mean we cannot let up now. I mean we cannot let up now.
And just to address some of the, the west end problems, some concerns. I believe it's
my understanding that the water system down on the west end is a private system. It's
not a County system. So, the problems with the water system has to be addressed with
the people that own that system and we've tried. We've talked to our ... Department to
talk to Molokai Ranch, I guess is the people that own it, to try to get them to do, to fix
that hydrant particularly because I followed up on that. And so, it is, it is a private water
system and there's nothing much that we can do to try and pressure them into getting it.
And a station in the west end is in the community plan I believe and I don't know exactly
what the details of that is, are but I'm sure that it will be submitted to you guys. Thank
you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Bicoy, thank you very much. Members, any questions for
Dart? Dart, thank you very, thank you very much.
MR. BICOY: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Jeffrey Kihune.

The next to testify Elvin Kamoku and he'll be followed by

MR. KAMOKU: Good evening, Council members. My name is Elvin Kamoku and I am the
Maui Division Chair of the Hawaii Firefighters Association. And it is my pleasure to be
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here this evening, being the first budget meeting here on Molokai because Molokai is
the island that we favor the most. We love to come and visit here because this is the
most friendliest island. But I'm here tonight to support the budget submitted by our
chiefs. Our Association along with the chiefs have worked many years and you folks
are very familiar with our strategic plan, which is the road map for our Department to the
future. Again, the two speakers before me said it better than I can say it so there's no
use for me to, to say it all over again. But I ask you folks for your support. Thank you
guys for your, for all of your attention. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions? Thank you very much,
Elvin. The next speaker is Jeffrey Kihune and he's followed by Kyra Poaha.
MR. KIHUNE: (NOTE: 16 firefighters are standing directly behind him.) Aloha, Committee
Chair Hokama, and the rest of the Council members. I'm Jeff Kihune. I'm the Maui
Division Recorder for the HFFA. I stand for the concluding speaker for the firefighters
behind me and we'd all like to express our, our gratitude to all of you for all your
generous support and always supported firefighter issues. Me being just back from
Washington D.C., I was there to support firefighter issues on the home front up in the
Federal. And I just wanted to, to reiterate that if we could any support from you guys on
two issues that we have there and that's the safe Fire Act. And that might even be an
issue here in Molokai as far as staffing issues. It's been already passed but hasn't been
appropriated with any funds at this point from the Administration there. Also, the fire
grant, which we have, we just got a grant, and most of you know we got awarded the
grant this year from the Fire Act and that was about $110,000. This year we're going up
for more. We would appreCiate your support in that area as far as getting to the Feds
and letting them know that, right now, that Act has actually been reduced to
500,000--500 million, I'm sorry, when it was 750 million the last couple of years. And
due to that fact, you guys know that a lot of grant money is appropriated for this island in
itself and that's CDBG. And we appreciate all that and we know how important that is
for all of us. And again, we'd like to thank for your support. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: .. . (applauded) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Members, any questions? Thank you. Thank you very much.
Kyra Poaha.
MS. POAHA: I get all these kids. They can come up with me?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yes, sure. Yeah, sure.
MISS POAHA: My name is Kyra Poaha. Please support our Maunaloa Rec Center and MEO
services. Mahalo.
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MISS PAALUHI: Hi, my name is Jocelynn Paaluhi. Please support Maunaloa Community Rec
Center so we can have a safe place to go to instead of playing on the street. And also,
support MEO programs. Mahalo.
MISS MARIANO: Hi, my name is Luana Mariano. I'm a teenager at Maunaloa. Tonight, I'm
here to ask you if you can help and support us. In our family, we have 5 children and 4
teenagers. We, the children of Maunaloa, the community without a decent place for our
youth. Please support us as we build our Maunaloa Community Center and support
MEO services. Mahalo.
MISS MANINTIN: Aloha. My name is Kammy-Lee Manintin. I ask of you to support us as we
get a Maunaloa Community Center and MEO services for our Maunaloa community.
Mahalo.
MASTER POAHA: Aloha. My name is John Poaha III. Please support MEO services and
help us build our community center at Maunaloa. Mahalo.
MS. MANINTIN: Aloha. My name is Maxine Manintin. I'm asking for your support in, in
helping us to build our Maunaloa Community Rec Center up in Maunaloa. And also, I'm
asking for your support with the MEO services and also for the fire substation that we so
much need up at the west end side. Aloha. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
MS. POAHA: Good evening, Council members. My name is Mariya Poaha and I've lived in
Maunaloa for about a year and a half. I'm a parent of three children and I'm asking your
support to approve the Mayor's budget, which includes the line item of an additional
200,000 for construction of our Maunaloa Community Center. Since our community
center was finally condemned in January, we're the only community on island without a
gathering, gathering place for our youth, elders, and families, community gatherings,
and religious purposes. I truly hope to see groundbreaking at least before the end of
2004. My other concern is to say thank you for your past and present support of all the
MEO programs. I ask that you will continue your current funding and if possible, to add
more funding to all the program, programs MEO offers our island. Also, if Maunaloa
shuttle could be extended from two days to three days a week and the shuttle return
time, if it could be a later time from leaving town instead of 10:30 a.m. to maybe
12 o'clock p.m. to accommodate those that have doctor's appointments, et cetera.
Sometimes the doctor's office is full and unable to see the people and they cut their visit
short just to make the bus ride home. Other times, they miss the bus and have to find
other means to get home. I also request that MEO would continue transportation
services for Headstart children to school. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
followed by Larry Helm.
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MR. HELM: Good evening, Council people. Welcome to Molokai. My name is Larry Helm. I
represent the Molokai Veterans Caring for Veterans. I see that we have a couple
members in the Council there. I'd first like to thank you guys for your past help for the
rent that we have. And with your help, there's a law in Washington D.C. that honors
58,000 combat Vietnam veterans. There is no law that honors over 100,000 veterans
that have died when they come back because they didn't have any services. And
because of you guys, some of these guys have gotten help that maybe wouldn't be
here. World War II guys, we've got 'em in our organization that would, cannot hear.
Some of them are losing their sight. Korean War vets, we got over 100 Vietnam vets
here on Molokai and because of you guys we have VA counselors coming to this place
that we rent and getting their services. So, I ask you guys if you can continue our rent.
Our rent went up from 6,000 to $9,000 a year. I hope you guys can help us again next
year budget. Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Helm. Members, any questions for Mr. Helm?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Where do they rent from?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Helm. Larry, can you come back up? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Who is it that you rent from?
MR. HELM: Naomi Brat. The famous Oviedo's building. She upped the rent to 750 a month
'cause they had some problems where the wind blew off the roof and insurance,
et cetera.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Mr. Helm.

Members, any additional questions? Thank you very much,

MR. HELM: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Larry, is Pat with us or she left for the evening?
MR. HELM: Yeah. She said she couldn't wait.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Okay. Thank you. Thank you. The next is
Sione Olevao with the Molokai Youth Center. Not here. Oh, okay. Frank. He no stay?
Please identify yourself and the organization you represent.
MR. OLEVAO: Hello. My name is Sione Olevao. I'm with the Molokai Youth Center. The
purpose of me being here tonight is to mainly thank you folks for your support. We're
the only center that offers programs for the youths here on Molokai. Mainly, we just
wanted to say mahalo and thank you very much for your continual support of our youths
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here on Molokai. You know they need your help. And also, we just wanted to reiterate
the issue with the flood. If you guys could really think about that as well. We'd also like
to invite you guys to our benefit concert this Saturday in support of our youths and to
also everybody here in this building. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Sione. Members, any questions? Thank you very
much. Jocelynn Paaluhi followed by Shari Lynn. Jocelynn Paaluhi. Shari Lynn.
Shari Lynn. Jimmy Duvauchelle, Sr. And Jimmy will be followed by Curtis Crabbe.
MR. DUVAUCHELLE: Council members, good evening, and thank you for allowing us to be
here tonight. My name is Jimmy Duvauchelle and I'm born and raised on Molokai.
Currently, I'm living in Maunaloa. I have 2 children and 8 moopunas living in Maunaloa.
And in Maunaloa, I'm also one of the community leaders and I also serve as a pastor
within the community. I just want to say that about 2 years, for 2 years straight until the
closing of that community center, the E Komo Mai Fellowship Ministry had an open door
ministry every Sunday at 5:30. And it supported many came to find peace, to find
spiritual help. It's just part of the, the many uses that was used in this community
building. There was school functions. Our kupunas would gather there. Community,
family get together. Social, dedication, and our traditional programs like Kuhio Day,
Kamehameha Day, May Day were held. Also, I just want to mention that, you know,
with that building being closed, that building serve us not only just the building but it was
also a blessing to, to our community. And I want to ask you to support the Mayor's
budget in approving of that $200,000 to reconstrl,Jct our community center because it's
such a, a positive center where a lot of positive things came out of there. I also want to
support the MEO. And one of the ladies who said about Maunaloa there are a lot of
.people depend on that and, and MEO is part of our community. It's involved in almost
anything around Molokai. So, I really want to support them as well. So, thank you,
Council members.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Duvauchelle. Members, any questions? Thank
you very much. Curtis Crabbe followed by Clare Mawae.
MR. CRABBE: Good evening, Council members. My name is Curtis Crabbe. I'm asking your
help today. I'm the owner of Molokai Portable Toilets and Pumping Service here on
Molokai. We provide through fruition and it's been a learning experience total FOG
management. And everybody knows what FOG is; it's fuel, oil, and grease waste
management here on Molokai. Currently, I'm the only one who doing it here. Let me
explain to you, it has not been a bed of roses. It's been a pioneering experience. I'm an
electrical contractor by trade. So, currently, right now, we provide cesspool services to,
to Molokai residents and we provide it at a severely discounted rate because of the, the
measure that you folks passed I believe it was last year for waving the fees to the waste
pumping station. I've saved the Molokai residents $105 off a pump. So, I gave that lady
my card this evening. So, apparently, she didn't know about us. Anyway, I'm here
tonight to ask you to support, add some more money to the recycling grant budget that
Mr. Harder and I suppose Mr. Agaran are supporting, asking for this year. I'm asking for
~
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the total amount of $14,000 for the purchase of a vacuum truck and also modifications
to my beat up old truck out there to provide a flatbed and a liftgate also. Currently, I
provide portable toilets. I do grease traps for 17 of the 22 grease traps here on Molokai.
So, we don't have too many. And the gallonage that, is really miniscule. I'm going to be
constructing out of this grant money a homemade filter so I can be able to separate the
grease. And the residue will stay here on Molokai. The grease will be shipped off to
Island Commodities in Honolulu. So, that's, that would help the business on Molokai
comply with the current EPA laws and Federal and State things. Okay.
In a nutshell, I'd just like to ask your support. Basically, in July when I started pumping
grease traps, I charged the Mango Video almost two bucks a gallon to ship all that stuff
off, off to Honolulu. He has a 600-gallon primary waste tank, so it cost 'em 1,200 bucks
and that's a lot of money for just one grease trap. Basically, with this equipment, I'd be
able to knock off at least 60 percent of the cost of that, that amount and I'd like to be in
harmony with my competitors on Maui. For your information, right now, just because it's
been a pioneering experience for me, I charge about half what the Maui guys charge
because I'm learning this business. And I told 'em, you know, as soon as I'm able to,
you know, you folks going to have to support me because I have to take your grease off.
And I don't, I don't say it boastfully. I say that to sense that, you know, there are new
laws and to comply with them, let me believe you, it's been pulling teeth getting these.
businesses to install grease traps. Sometimes 10 grand they got to pay" you know,
$12,000, you know. And it's, it's, it's been a tooth and nail. For me, it's been an
education for me also because, you know, it's taught me to be humble. I got to learn
from somebody else. Rodney Allgood on Maui has been my mentor and he's going to,
he's been helping all along.
MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MR. CRABBE: So, I just wanted to let you folks know that I need your support. The full copy
of the grant is on, on, on Hana Steel's desk, and John Harder, and also
Tracey Takamine have copies, too, for your information. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you very much, Mr. Crabbe. You did ... you
submitted your grant request when?
MR. CRABBE: I submitted the grant back in, in February and it's in the final stage. You folks
have a copy of that and John Harder's request saying that, you know, he's kind of going
to try to work with me. Okay, so I submitted it. I've dotted all my i's and crossed my t's.
And my final grant request is going to be coming up for this next Friday.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And that final grant request, this is that $14,000?
MR. CRABBE: Yes, yeah, yeah.
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COUNCllMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you very much.
questions? Thank you very much, Mr. Crabbe.

Members, any additional

MR. CRABBE: Thanks.
COUNCllMEMBER MATEO: Clare Mawae followed by Zhantell Dudoit.
MS. MAWAE: Good evening, Maui County Council members, and thank you for your
recognition for last year's event. My name is Clare Seeger Mawae and I represent
Youth in Motion, which is a 501 c(3) nonprofit organization established here on Molokai.
We're here to help assist youth ages 12 to 15 and our mission is to empower, equip,
educate, challenge, and motivate youth through activities that engage and develop their
mental, emotional, and physical skills in the land and in the ocean. In May 2003 of last
year, the real planning for Youth in Motion one day festival to celebrate youth
opportunities took place and this came life on Sunday, Saturday August 16th at Malama
Park, Kaunakakai. It was titled Na Opio Hanapaa, a celebration of youth opportunities.
Youth in Motion offers a glimpse at the amazing opportunities that the world has to offer.
We encourage the youth to believe in their dreams and know that they are attainable.
Youth in Motion is about encouraging Molokai youth to be productive, successful
individuals through sports and positive competition while realizing that getting an
education is most important. And sports creativity can assist them in attaining their
dreams. A celebration of youth opportunities success was due to the tremendous
support given by the University of Hawaii, the County of Maui, the Molokai Visitors
Association, alCC, and many other private organizations on this island. This festival
had five elements. We had sporting clinics by the UH Department and their coaches.
And we had about 195 kids participated. And this was a six-week drumming everybody
together. It was kind of, we did a lot in six weeks. We had an art exhibition by the
young artists of Molokai. We also had, we co-partnered with existing State agencies
and youth organizations that gave out information and presented alternatives for the
youth and their family. We also had entertainment, food booths, game booths, and
rides. And then finally, we had the Maui to Molokai ocean challenge. A nine-mile open
crossing, ocean crossing that hosted the youngest windsurfer to cross the channel who
was 10 years old. And we also had outrigger canoes powered by kites. This event
gave the greatest economic impact to the Island of Molokai. We had spectators and
participants that came from New Zealand, Australia, Argentina, Italy, Germany, all
across the US, as well as from Maui and Oahu. This event conjures up dreams,
images, goals, and ambitions for many in the community. The potential for making it
grow is limited only by the extent of your imagination. It should become an annual
event. It was an experience that everyone learned from. An event that shared dreams
and opportunities. Na Opio Hanapaa can highlight the multicultural nature of our
generation and educate both the youth and their parents. Na Opio Hanapaa has shown
that with a vision and a dream that anything is possible especially when it comes to
creating a positive direction for our future society, which is today's youth. The
celebration will be held again this year July 30th through August 1st. And I ask that the
County of Maui can support us with nine and half thousand to ten thousand dollars to
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help us with our safety, and Administration costs, our PR, and our marketing, and to
also help bring in athletes from the other islands to help with the kids. I thank you for
your time and the recognition that you gave us all last year. And I also have a video of
last year's event and I'm hoping that maybe, I know you guys are very, very busy but
maybe you'll get a chance to take a look at it of what we did last year. Thankyou very
much.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much, Clare. Members, any, any questions?
Thank you very much. Zhantell Dudoit and she'll be followed by Barbara Haliniak.
MS. DUDOIT: Aloha, Council members. My name is Zhantell Dudoit. I am the co-owner and
Public Relations and Marketing Director for Molokaievents.com. And we produce and
manage major events on the island as well as off the island in bringing Molokai to the
rest of the world. A lot of funding comes through helping nonprofit organizations
through your OED Enrichment Fund that the County also allocates. I stand before you
here tonight for five different, in support of five different areas. I'd like to support, first of
all, the Fire Chief's budget and strategic plan in implementing additional pOSitions in the
Fire Department and the Maunaloa substation. All of which is just a given and common
sense, so we need not go into those areas. The MEO program of which my children
have been recipients at one time of and is a very positive beginning to a well thought
out educational opportunity for our island. Clare's event. No, let's start off with
Maunaloa Rec Center. I think that $200,000 that you allocate to the Maunaloa Rec
Center is a very small amount when you look at th.e investment that you're making to
this community. Gathering places and recreation is a very vital part of a healthy
community and that is not possible without the right facilities or the proper facilities. So,
I encourage you to, I support this and I encourage you to look at that. Clare's event,
$10,000 is also a very small amount in my opinion as an event organizer to the return of
the investment that is allotted to our island when you put on an event of this spectrum.
Youth in Motion not only involves positive youth activities but it also gives worldwide
exposure, which Clare didn't hype a lot of. But when you talk about University of Hawaii
and different sports officials and, and professionals that encompasses a large, you
know, area of the whole entire world. And there's a real fine balance between what
Molokai needs for economics and what they want as far as visitors to our island and
that's a very positive way.
But I stand before you here today on behalf of. the Maui Visitors Bureau, and the
Molokai Visitors AssOCiation, and Molokaievents.com, and we are in support of level
funding in the amount of $3.5 million for Fiscal Year 2005. If dollars are cut in this area,
the domino effect will occur and will negatively affect Molokai. A shortfall in MVB's
contract will mean that monetary allocations to the Molokai Visitors Association will also
be cut back. MVA will then have no choice but to reduce contributions to events. And
our company and many of our clients depend on MVA's funding through the County to
support local events. The MVA has sponsored festivals with the County funds that you
allocate to, to Molokai's Visitors Association such as Molokai goes to Ward Warehouse
and Windward Mall, the Ultra-Marathon, Youth in Motion, Aloha Festivals, Ka Hula Piko,
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Molokai Makahiki, La Pomaikai Rodeo, and the He Makana
Aloha Performing Arts
Competition. Five of which are only held on the Island of Molokai.
MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MS. DUDOIT: I'd like to reseNe my time because I have some
stats that I think are very
important for you to hear.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Zhantell, yeah, Zhantell, if you can
after all of the testifiers are
completed .. .(CHA NGE TAPE) . .. offer you the opportunity at the,
at the end. Okay.
Before we continue with the next speaker, the next person to testify
is Barbara Haliniak,
but before she comes up, Barbara, we're going to take a short ten-m
inute recess. We
need to stand up and stretch. Members, ten minutes. ., .(gave/)
. ..
RECESS: 7:48 p.m.
RECONVENE: 8:00 p.m.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: ., .(gave/). .. Thank you very
much.
Barbara Haliniak and she'll be followed by Byron Espaniola.

The next testifier is

MS. HALINIAK: Aloha, Council members. Thank you for comin
g to Molokai even out in
weather like this. We appreciate you being here tonight. My name
is Barbara Haliniak
and I'm President for the Molokai Chamber of Commerce. And
tonight's testimony is
speaking on behalf of the Chamber and its membership. It is very
discouraging to hear
from Maui County Office of Economic Development that Molok
ai's share of the
economic development budget is only $30,000 for our fiscal
year. The Molokai
Chamber and its many partners, Molokai Rural Developme
nt Program, Molokai
Community SeNice Council, Queen Liliuokalani Children
Center, and the UH
Cooperative Extension SeNice have been bringing at least two
major events that
promotes and supports economic development and a sustainabilit
y which significantly
promotes and supports economic development, which impacts
our island's economic
progression. As we know, healthy business, businesses emplo
ys citizens within its
community. This is what we are striving to do with limited funds.
To limit these dollars
for economic sustainability for Molokai tells us think small not big.
Molokai plan small,
not big projects since funds are small for our island. This $30,000
equate to $4.29 per
7,000 residents. Why do we need to think small when the big picture
is to improve our
economy thus improving our disposable income? I'd like to
go over some of the
projects that we've done without any County or Federal funding.
We paid for airfare
transportation and hotel accommodations for guest speakers from
September 2001 to
January 2004. Between these periods, we held many workshops
and informational
meetings. These guest speakers, 23 people, at Chambers' cost
of $4,000, shared
invaluable information on their success to what achieving their comp
any's and personal
goals. Meetings are open to the general public thus any comm
unity member can
participate in these monthly meetings.
The networking is awesome.
At our
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May 10, 2003 Molokai Small Business Summit, we had well over 100 attendees that
came and gained valuable information on starting a business, for existing business the
many support services available to help their growth. Chamber cost was $1,000.
Workshops were held after the summit to address the training needs identified on the
summit survey forms. The results of the summit and workshops were displayed at the
October 25, 2003 Business and Food Expo. I invite you to come to the Chambers'
Office and look at the photos taken at the Expo, which displayed, which is displayed on
the office wall. Senator Daniel Inouye paid a visit to the-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MS. HALINIAK: --Chambers' Office last week Tuesday and enjoyed looking at the photos.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: If you can wrap it up.
MS. HALINIAK: Yeah. Okay. We asked OED for funding again for our expo and we were told
that they only could give us $12,000. And we're not happy with that because again
we're looking at the big picture. We want to think big and we were told that we need to
think small. So, $30,000 for Molokai is outrageous. We're asking for $100,000, which
includes, includes an economic development specialist position on Molokai and this
would be in line with moving us toward achieving a better future. We're asking you to
dig deep. We are a great investment. And just to clarify what I said about our expo, I
have copies of my testimony and letters from Senator Akaka, Governor Lingle, and the
Mayor.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Ms. Haliniak, you want to submit that? Are you going to
submit your testimony? Thank you, thank you very much. Byron--members, any
questions for Ms. Haliniak? Hearing none. Byron Espaniola to be followed by
Joseph Kalipi.
MR. ESPANIOLA: Aloha, my name is Byron Espaniola. I wanted to be in support of the
Maunaloa Community Center. As I was sitting down listening to most of the concerns,
I'm going to read the finishing letter of Catherine Clay, which was the, the lady that lost
her husband down at the beach, and this baby, the baby was Daniel and he was one
year old. A lot of the catastrophic stuff that go on, on the west end, the community, most
of the community get there first. Like when the, one of the guys up Maunaloa mom,
nana when die, was in trouble, trouble, we was there first. So, because no more fire
station, we the community get there first, yeah, administer CPR and stuff like that. So,
I'm also in favor of having one station up there. Because I have, you know, we live up
there. Plenty family up there, we always, we always, you know, get there first, us the
community and then the guys come with the, the equipment. On Papohaku Beach, the
beach is almost one mile long and this ladies, huh, they was on, on, far on the right
side. There's only one right of way down the beach and they had to carry all of their
equipment, the EMT's and the Fire, Fire Department, they had to carry all of their
equipment to the victim. By the time they when get, got to the victim, the victim they
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was really, really tired. They had to stop halfway, you know, with all of the, you know,
the stuff for save the victim. So, Fire Department going need better equipment to get to
these victims on Papohaku Beach. That's what I noticed 'cause. And then they, time for
move him, they couldn't move him because he was big. This guy was big. They
couldn't carry him on the beach. And most of our guys are big, yeah, even the well, the
guys that are in well shape like Billy Caster, they had a hard time carrying this guy.
Now, this guy is one visitor now. We have plenty family on west end. My name is
Espaniola. We lived on Molokai throughout all the economical, from the Dole time, you
know. We need this. Okay. Plenty people died in front of me. Plenty people went die
in front of me. So, I came down here for the community building, that's a want. This is
a need. Life and death situation has been going on. This is a need. Okay. Plenty
people when make in front of me. And as the, as the guys came up talking I said, yeah,
how much time I had to give mouth to mouth. Even when I was 15 years old up
Maunaloa I had to mouth to mouth .. . (inaudible) . .. up in Maunaloa. So, you know, we
can, you know, you know, I can thank you for all of what you guys are doing. But what I
like do is just read this letter, you know, and, and because the baby, the baby named
Daniel as I was sitting on the beach and this was the mom: I was swamped and I
started to feel body being pulled into the sea. I had no control of my movement in the
water and I started to focus on saving myself for my son Daniel. I stayed calm and /
was able to make it back out to the shore and / was able to pull myself to the beach.
We both began CPR on my husband. The EMT Scottie Schaefer arrived, showed up on
the beach. I was there before Scottie and we was giving mouth to mouth and I was so
happy that I was so happy, myself. I was happy that Scottie was there but he was very
tired. Scottie Schaefer was on the beach that day and saved, if anybody could save my
Scotty, Scottie Schaefer could. And, and were for--I got lost--it were not for, if it were
not for the support-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MR. ESPANIOLA: --of Scottie and Lynnette Schaefer after. What Lynnette did was she,
Lynnette took them in and I just wanted to say that and finish up the letter. God bless
you guys. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions? Thank you very much.
Joseph Kalipi followed by John Kalilikane.
MR. J. KALlPI: Aloha, Council members. My name is Joseph Kalipi. I was born and raised at
Manae, east side but now I reside in Maunaloa for the last 11 years. I just want to start
off to say that I do support all the other speakers that came before me but I do want to
touch on three issues tonight. One is the MEO service. I'm in support of that greatly for
the service that they provide for Molokai and I would like to see their services expand
more to bring more freedom to the people of Molokai and especially in Maunaloa since I
live over there now, too. Also, I'm in support of the substation. And again, as the
speaker before me Byron mentioned that it's not only for the fire insurance that you guys
heard earlier tonight but I really think it's the safety issue. It's the medical assistance
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and the response time that they come up to our community. Most of the time, they're
the, they're the very first agency that are on the scene rather than the, the ambulance or
the Police Department. So, again, I mean it's such a necessity and it's a lifesaving thing
that's going to happen or should happen in Maunaloa long time coming. So, I'm in
support of that substation. I came directly or I came here to actually petition for the
community center up in Maunaloa. And I really believe it's vital for our community to
have this for our growth, for our identity as a district. There's so much things that or
programs that it will provide for our people, our community, and first of all, our kupunas.
And first and foremost, it provides a gathering place for them whether it's just to talk
story or come to kau kau and walaau together, whether it's Foodbank or if they're going
to do some arts and crafts. It's recreational for them. And, you know, it's sore when you
hear the kupunas they no more place for meet like that. So, if I'm here on behalf of
them, I'm here on behalf of them. Also, our families, our families, again, I say it's part of
our identity and our culture, culture. Where we going have graduation? We no more
one center to meet. We got to go Kualapu'u. We got to go Kaunakakai. Eh, that's kind
of shame we no can even meet where we grew up or our generations and, and
appreciate, hey, we come from Maunaloa. So, graduation parties. We get baby parties.
We get birthday parties, and any types of community issues or concerns that we can
gather and we can just powwow right there instead of we got to hustle go look around
for centers for use. I mean it's almost like malihini we no more home or what. Another
thing is, you know, last and not foremost, is which is really important is our youth. They
need someplace to congregate to have programs so they can stay out of trouble,
vandalism, or whatever. You know hula that was provided before, no more, no more
place for go do hula. Grappling-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MR. J. KALlPI: --that some of the kids going. There's, just to wrap it up. There's quick May
Day, Halloween, Christmas programs, Thanksgiving, community dances. We no more
all that to provide for the community. So, I don't know how to really express how
important this community center is for our community as an identity and for our culture.
So, but I'm here tonight to express that, that you support the $2,000 or $200,000 for a
community center. And I pray that God bless you and grant you the wisdom to make
good decisions.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Kalipi. Members, any questions for, for
Mr. Kalipi? Thank you very much. John Kalilikane to be followed by Dayna Harris.
MR. KALlLlKANE: Hi, good evening. My name is John Kalilikane. I live in Pumehana. You
know I asked MEO one day, I asked 'em for help that I going have a class reunion in, jn
Hotel Molokai one day. It's going to be on a Friday and the next day we're going to have
a party at Molokai High School. Every 10 years we have that class reunion. So, I
asked if MEO can take me over there. And you know what they told me? John, do you
have 60 bucks a day? Sixty bucks for Friday and 60 bucks for Saturday. I said, wow,
before I used to get 'em free. They take me the east end go visit my house and
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everything, now I have to pay $60. Why? I asked them why you guys run out of
money? I said I come from Pumehana they pay my electric free. I no need pay electric.
I only asking for two favors every 10 years. That's a long time. So, I just want them to
help me 'cause I cannot ride this thing all the way to Hotel Molokai that's for sure.
(NOTE: Referring to his motorized whee/chair.) And I cannot go up to Molokai High
School with this little thing. So, I asked Pumehana, I mean MEO for help. But 60
bucks, I only tried to make my goal in, in paying my rent. So, I think I should have a
little help. How you figure? I mean, you know, if this thing can go anywhere I wanted to
go, I gone. I no come over here ask you guys for help. Forget it. But you see I need
help. Every 10 years we have class reunion. I only ask, okay, I'm paralyzed. Now, so I
have a wheelchair. I never get this free. I had to payout of my pocket. Every month I
have to pay. So, I get something to ride around. If I stay home watch TV until, for 5
years, I'd be going nuts. So, you know, all I ask for me, you guys help me. When my
class reunion come up in May, all I ask for, for the last 10 years, every 10 years we have
that. That's all. So, I think, you know, if you guys can help me at least. If I wasn't
paralyzed, I'd be walking but you see I'm paralyzed from my waist down. It's very hard.
I'm glad to have this. I was okay before but I sold everything just to buy this $5,000 and
then now I live in Pumehana. So, I just barely even making it over there. So, please I
ask for help. Thank you. Only guy I know over here is, is Mateo. I don't know the rest
of you guys so I hope I get help. Thank you ..
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Kalilikane. Members, any questions? Mahalo.
Dayna Harris to be followed by Sandy Beddow.
MS. DUDOIT: Hi, I'm Dayna Harris. No, I'm not Dayna Harris. I'm speaking on behalf of
Dayna Harris, who's the President of the Molokai Visitors Association. She would first
like to support the substation at the west end in behalf of the 40 owners that she
represents at the Kaluako'i Villas, and Ke Nani Kai, and Paniolo Hale. As the President
of the Molokai's Visitors Association, she would like to thank all of you for your past
contributions and support. And she would like to ask you not to reduce the funding to
the Maui Visitors Bureau. We are on the brink of starting to bring more people to
Molokai. We are going forward with new marketing plans, new programs, and more
events to bring visitors to the island. If we receive fewer dollars, something will have to
be cut and many which are things that I just read to you. We have 82 members who
look to us for our help to market and promote Molokai for them and they want to be able
to do that. A reduction in funding will mean a reduction in marketing, which in turn could
mean a reduction in viSitors. This effect, will effect all of our members economically as
well as the workers in the community who keep the visitor industry strong.
And then I ask permission to finish because this kind of rides with what Dayna is saying.
Part of that funding goes to sponsor events that the Molokai Visitors Association helps
to sponsor. And as an event organizer, it then becomes necessary when the budget is
cut to downscale event budgets to accommodate the shortfall in fundings. Cuts in event
budgets affect the major portion of economics on Molokai. As an example, the He
Makana Aloha Hawaiian Performing Arts Competition held in November of 2003
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brought in an estimated 800 spectators. That's a very small number for, for an even
Using the DBEDT formula which calculate, this calculated to relatively small event 1
bring over $208,000 in one day into the Molokai economy. This is a 35:1 return a
MVA's investment. A total return on investment to the County, which includes OE
funding of 9: 1. It is our hope that funding will eventually be available for 12 maj<
events and an increase to Maui Visitors Association so that Molokai's budget can t
increased as well. Which would have the potential, if we had 12 major events on th
island, it would have the potential to bring in $3 million into our Molokai economy in tho
year. A part of Molokai's economic engine depends on tourism and its well-bein!
Cultural events and other festivals worthy of Molokai's unique lifestyle will not t
possible without the amount of funding now allocated to MVB. And to add into that,
there is any way that parts of this funding, a third of it would be available or earmarkE
to Molokai. Events are a very healthy way for us to maintain the political balance ar
the, and the need for preservation of our culture and bringing in the right kinds I
visitors. And we'll be happy to discuss, we have a really well laid out plan and, ar
numbers to-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MS. DUDOIT: --support that idea. Yeah, but nobody else had listen. So, thank you very muc
for, for your support. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Are there any questions for Zhantell? Thank yc
very much. Sandy Beddow and she'll be followed by, by Wayde Lee--excuse me, she
be followed by Barbara Kalipi.
MS. BEDDOW: Good evening, Council members. I'm Sandy Beddow. I'm the Director of tt
Molokai Visitors Association. I'd like to thank you for your support this past year and'
ask you for your continued support for our efforts to promote Molokai as a destinatio
I'm asking you to please maintain level funding for the three islands of Maui County th
year. If the budget for Maui Visitors Bureau is cut then Molokai will receive fewl
dollars. If that happens then we'll have to cut somewhere as, as Zhan mentioned. Yc
know our County funds are used exclusively for marketing and promoting Moloke
There's no admin cost or anything that are used for County funds. We sponsored I
participated in more local events this year than ever before. Ka Hula Pika is a prirr
example. In partnership with Molokai events and the County, we're going to bring t<
Hula Piko back, along with many other events that bring visitors to the island to shal
our culture. One of the new events that's coming this year in June is the Slack KE
Festival, which every other island has and Molokai is going to get that for the first tirr
this year. And we've allocated County funds to help them do that. We have made
great start with a new program that's called Molokai Nights, which promotes Molak
exclusively. We showcase our properties and local entertainers at various places l
over the mainland. We also purchase collateral to bring to these shows that promo
local businesses; such as, Hawaii Kai Salts, Molokai coffee, and other local product
This helps support them as well. We're launching a training program for travel agents
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June of this year. For the first time travel agents can learn about and experience
Molokai. This training program will be taught by Lawrence Aki and will concentrate on
what makes Molokai unique and special. At the end of the program, each agent will be
tested and if they pass, they will be qualified Molokai specialists. Fewer dollars affect
events and programs that help bring the visitor to Molokai. Reduced funding could
mean fewer visitors which will have an effect on our retail merchants, hotels, vacation
rentals and condos. Marketing helps to fill rooms and that helps the economy of the
island. We need the funding to continue to raise occupancy counts. This will help our
economy by ensuring that jobs won't be cut or hours reduced. We're not asking for
more money but maintaining the funding level of 2004 will allow us to continue our job
and bring visitors to Molokai. Thank you so much.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Members, any questions?
Thank you very much.
Barbara Kalipi. And Barbara will be followed by Wayde Lee.
MS. KALlPI: Aloha, Council members. My name is Barbara Kalipi and I'm testifying as a
lifelong resident of the Island of Molokai. I have four areas I'd like to comment on
regarding the budget. One is that I would ask that you folks consider supporting
community based economic development efforts that are currently going on, on the
island. And I don't have a specific recommendation regarding the budget but I do know
that we had asked for an economic development specialist position be funded through
the Office of Economic Development. But the word we got was that there's not enough
funds. So, I realize there are difficult budget decisions that need to be made but I think I
also would ask that if that is not possible this year that you folks, and I know Danny's
been trying to keep up to speed but there's really a lot of community based economic
efforts going on right on. Including efforts to work with the Ranch to find out how we can
work more compatibly with the, the Ranch's need to make returns for their investors but
also respecting and honoring the community's lifestyle and trying to create a win-win
situation. But that's just one of many community based economic efforts like the Rural
Development Program, the Enterprise Community, Molokai Community Service Council
is making some efforts. There's also individual efforts like Youth in Motion even though
it addresses a social concern. As somebody else mentioned, there's a lot of economic
spin-off of some of these things and if you take notice that, that thing that runs through it
is community based. And I think I would like to acknowledge our community for the
And I also would like to
efforts that they put into these different endeavors.
acknowledge the County's efforts to try to fit in somehow. And so, again, the economic
development community based I would ask that, you know, hopefully you'd get more
awareness of what's going on and look for opportunities where the County could be a
partner in some of these efforts.
The other thing I'd like to support is the Alu Like Well ness Center, which the next
speaker behind me will be presenting in more detail. It has to do with substance abuse
program for ages 14 through 21 and I don't need to explain to any of us here in this
room how drugs has affected our, our young people. And so, any effort that can help us
with that I really would encourage your support on. And I also know personally who the
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staff are that will be staffing it and I believe Wayde's put together a really strong staffing
and they're very committed to this effort.
The third thing I'd like to support very strongly is the Maunaloa Recreation Center. I, I
work for a nonprofit organization on the island and we, we have realized as have other
agencies in this community how we have neglected Maunaloa community-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MS. KAUPI: --because it's isolated and easy to forget. So, I would ask that you partner with
us. We, we all have decided to try to establish more of presence there and a
community center would be an absolutely wonderful gathering place for that community.
Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Kalipi. Any questions? Thank you very much.
Mr. Wayde Lee and he'll be followed by Gwendolyn Perreira.
MR. LEE: Aloha, Council, and thank you, Councilman Mateo, and the Budget Committee. I'm
grateful to come before you and speak today. And I know you're just as tired as me
because you're wearing your same clothes at 2:30 as I am. I want to thank you for your
diligence for coming to Molokai and listening to everybody. You know I don't know how
to put this but I get couple concerns. One is the gO-day suspension. You ever heard of
that with DOE? If a student get caught with substance abuse on campus, they get
arrested. They get suspended for six months. There is no treatment in the whole State
of Hawaii facing this issue that they can relieve that kid for not going six months without
schooling. Six months, well I going grow marijuana. You know we leaving our kids out
there. I'm working with the DOE right now and I'm working with Eleanor. She told me to
get that law to change to be able to have like in rural areas like Molokai that we can
bring these youth into a center. If they come with us 21 days, yeah, residential and if
they need treatment beyond what we can provide we'll send 'em off and we'll follow
them. But they come back to us after 21 days. But if they only need intervention
because they only was trying substance abuse, we'll just, DOE allow them back in
school and that's what we working on now. To try to alleviate that so there's some
jevity [sic] to why we suspending these kids for six months. We punish them with no
reason. You know what I mean? I mean there's, there's no restitution behind
substance, being suspended for six months and flunking in school. Also, we've chose
14 to 21 years old because if we cannot do one good job at a young age, I don't know
how we going do one good job at old age, somebody who's been on drugs long time. I
stand before you as an addict. I don't know any people in here that no more drug
problem in their family right now in this building except maybe Mr. Sabass. But
everybody get 'em in their family and you know what the thing went from adults, now it's
killing our youth. I can give you all the statistics. I'm now working with kids from Milolii
to Hookena. All the Hawaiian kids on that end. Thirty-five percent of 'em get the
grandparents taking care them. You know how much grandparents taking care our kids
because of substance abuse? It's sad. I want you to honestly think about helping
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create things for rural areas. We got to look at one different way to treat our kids and I
think we got one something. Because Kauai Mayor called us up and asked if they could
implement this program. I said we never even when put the tire. We didn't put the air in
the tire and you like implement 'em. Keokaha called us up and asked us if they could
use this program and I said, you know what, wait 'til we pau. One thing about nonprofit
is I grateful we did this on Molokai because everybody help. The Fire Department come
I say I cannot move this building get too much yellow jackets. They shoot 'em all down.
County, I cannot move 'em get too much mud. They come and help us out pull the
building out. I no more money for move 'em. QlCC come give us some leftover money
they had. I no more money for fund, Danny Mateo's guys help us walk the permit
through. He help us go find us money. You know you guys approve us 150,000. I ask
you to support the Mayor. I asked, asked the Mayor for some more money and that you
support his budget. And we're a line item budget again in next year. We cannot serve
too much but I like serve Molokai people for now until we get good at it. Yeah, and
we've been having calls from-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MR. LEE: --Office of Youth Services to bring outside people from juvenile justice in from
Hawaii Koolau. And I told 'em we cannot take anybody else. We got to work with our
. people first and get our people. But I want you to know it's a big problem. And you
know no matter what we going do above of this, fix our road fix the kind, they going tax
us if no more wellness. They going tax us at the end. If we stop that, we can save a lot
of money. I'm telling you right now and I believe that. Most of the people that work with
me have heart. They come up there no more skills and actually come with their
hammer and start putting on things. We get on the ground and we build 'em all.
Nonprofit you got to build 'em, develop 'em, build 'em, and then implement 'em. We got
to do other jobs so that we can be able to do this job. We got to do prevention. We
don't even have enough prevention on this island.
COUNCllMEMBER MATEO: Thank, thank you, Mr. lee.
MR. lEE: Thank you, Mr. Mateo, for all you help.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Mahalo, Wayde.

Members, any questions for, for Wayde?

Hearing none.

MR. LEE: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Gwendolyn Perreira and she'll be followed by Liko Wallace.
MS. PERREIRA: Good evening. Thank you again for being here and even our weather is not
so well. Excuse me for my voice, I'm not well myself. But I'm here to testify on behalf of
the Maui Foodbank. I want to say thank you for supporting us and I'm surprised that I
don't have any more agencies here to come and say thank you for helping Molokai.
- 38 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 22, 2004 (Molokai)

And the motto is, no one goes hungry on Molokai. And again, I
just say thank you and
please continue to support us. Because without this funding a lot
of our, I'm not caring
about the adults but I care about the children that's in the home
s like Wayde said.
There's so much drug on our island. And a lot of us, I'm not scoldi
ng you guys but I'm
scolding Molokai, we're just looking the other way and telling some
body that's not my
problem. Now, another thing I want to talk about tonight is our Police
Department. And
I believe they're County. They are County. Okay, you can correc
t me if I'm wrong. I
would like to see the beefing up of their efforts in getting the drug
dealers off of Molokai
and do some busts. I guess you guys are the boss. You guys their
bosses. I just really
want, I'm just sick and tired of having our island plagued. We need
help. We need the
Police Department to do their job. I'm trying to do my job. Like
Wayde Lee said I am,
I'm one of the grandmothers that taking care of three of my grand
children when my son
is incarcerated in Maui and their mom has gone home to glory, not
because of drugs but
because of illness. But help us. Help us. I know Maui has drugs
also but please help
us beef up our Police Department to do their efforts.
And also another thing I really want to support is the substation
in Maunaloa. I live on
the east end of Molokai. I know when we started to fight for ours,
and we got it and
we're thankful. And I believe Maunaloa deserves their chance immed
iately. Don't wait
'til somebody else dies or maybe a baby or a kupuna before
we're going to do
something. I know money is of the essence but we are taxpayers
also as well as you
are so help us out County. And also another thing, I just want to ask
a question. Why is
Molokai's gas prices so high? I live on the east end of Molokai and
this is the only town
that I c'an shop and I got to travel 19 miles. And with the gas prices
here, how much
you guys pay? We pay what $2.50 ... 70. How much do you guys
pay? Can you guys
do something to help us out? We need help. Sorry, if we get big
cars because we get
plenty rivers. I got to cross so many rivers to get here. Another
thing too, help us with
our roads. Our roads when it rains, now, I just saw the guys go
up. The State guys
went to go check the road before I go home. Thank you, Jesus.
MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MS. PERREIRA: Okay. Now, please help us. There's so much
pilikia on this island but thank
you for the three-minute warning. I get 60 seconds. I just want
to say that God is in
control of everything and I letting you know that God is watch
ing you. Whatever
decision you make, God is watching. And God bless you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank, thank you, Ms. Perreira.
Members, any questions?
Thank you very much. Liko Wallace and she'll be followed by Randy
Fujimori.
MS. WALLACE: Good evening, Council. I'm basically here. I love
what everybody had to say.
I would like to support the Maunaloa community. I would like to suppo
rt their substation
and their recreation facility. It is desperately needed. I also suppo
rt Wayde and his
endeavors with the drug problem that we have. I'm a substitute
teacher at the high
school. I see it a lot walking around and it is sad to see them suspe
nded for 90 days
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and no inteNention. But I come here on behalf of the flooding. I've been in front of the
Council in 1997. The first time that I had very severe flooding in my area, which is
Seaside Place of Kaunakakai, and it took me five years to get resolution through the
County but I was persistent. I was a tick on your back. Anyway, here I am again and I
have others that are facing the same problems. We had the person that is in charge of
the master drainage plan and we were able to see the phases and the alphabets that
they fall in. The area that I live in is in the Design Plan Section D, and basically when
he had explained that they went to look at the area above Ranch Camp because this
flooding was really intense. I know that a lot of people can say that we never seen
flooding as bad as it has been in January. And when they went to check in the back of
the Ranch Camp subdivision there's apparently a diversion ditch that takes the water
down to the main stream but it had some kind of obstacles in the way. And it hasn't,
hadn't been I guess since the time the subdivision was put together taken care of
because no one seems to know who's supposed to be caring for it. And because of the
blockage, it sent water coming through Ranch Camp, which filled the whole Kaunakakai
School and ballpark and it got to a point where it couldn't take it anymore and it just
came right across. And we flooded our whole area. So, basically, what I am asking for
is that if you could check the Design Plan Section D and I was told that the design part
of it is 570,000, the design only, but I would really like to look for the 5 million,S. 7 million
for the whole design and construction of that area. Because since the time it came in
'97, I was compensated for some of the things that I had to do to try to avoid but the
thing is, is that if I raise my lot I affect my neighbors. So, I'm not doing anybody any
favors by trying to just solve my problem. So, what I'm asking is that you check out the
master drainage plan and really look into designating some funds to that particular area
which is Section D. I know you guys had the third phase that was to divert the water
that comes in Kaunakakai town off to the wharf but that one was put off because of a
health problem. And I was told that the money that was put for that was put towards'-MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MS. WALLACE: --the fourth phase. So, please consider looking over this master drainage
plan and direct some money our way.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Liko.
MS. WALLACE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Members, any questions for Ms. Wallace? Thank you, Liko.
Randy Fujimori and, and he'll be followed by Mahiki Lankford.
MR. FUJIMORI: Aloha, Council. My name is Randy Fujimori and I'm here in support of Kahua
Ola Hou. As you all know it's a wellness center that we are constructing here on
Molokai and it was because of your funding. At one time, it was a dream but, you know,
it's become a reality because of what you have done for us with the funding that we
. have gotten. But we still need that extra funding to help us to go on. We all know that
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our children or the youth of Molokai are the future and that's what you're investing in.
You're investing in the future of Molokai. And that's why I'm here. I'm asking for your
support in the future. And I know it's a worthwhile facility that we are constructing and I
just can't wait until we give the youth here an opportunity so we can help them to
overcome. Thank you very much.
MS. KAAHANUI: Aloha, my name is Darlynne Kaahanui, and both Randy and I work with this
Kahua Ola Hou Project. And I'm here tonight in support of the County's budget and
we're asking again for your continued support for next year. And where better to start
than our children, and we know Molokai has a problem with the, the drug. Not only do
we do this well ness center but we also have a prevention program that we take into the
schools and implement with our children. So, right now, I believe we have three
curriculums that we teaching onto our children, which is our pono. And a lot of our
children really respond to that. Positive Action is another and Smart Moves. So, with
the prevention, we also have our wellness center and hopefully this will help our
children. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Any questions for Darlynne? Hearing none.
Darlynne, if you can just go to the Secretary on the side and fill in the testifiers form.
Mahiki Lankford.
MS. LANKFORD: Aloha. I am speaking on behalf of Maunaloa as, for the rec center that we
planning to have there. But what I want to say is that as a community person, a
resident person I work for the DOE at Maunaloa School and we work with the children
over there and whatever meeting in the community that is needed we, we, we hold it up
at the cafeteria at Maunaloa School. So, we really need that rec center because the
community depends on that. And whatever events that we have up at Maunaloa, we
have a lot of parents that put out time like Jimmy, Pastor Jimmy Duvauchelle as well as
Kalapana. They bring out their, their horses and they help in the area of our community
working together. We have like a lot of like Kauhale Mua, Nani Maunaloa, as well as
the resident owner. And I am a resident owner up at, a homeowner up at Maunaloa.
So, but we put out our time to help out but we really need the help. Because majority of
our students up there is a lot of under welfare and they don't have jobs, the parents, and
we need some kind of a thing that we can bring them as parents to come out and to kind
of work with us as well as with the school. You know as teachers and staff as well as
workers up there, we, we trying to work out with the community, with the parents, and
yet trying to do events at the same time. But, you know what sometimes you get real
tired and you have family, you have commitment of yourself. You have your family. And
sometimes we've been putting a lot on the side so that we could do for this and we put
out, well, Christmas vacation where we have Christmas vacation but there's no
Christmas vacation for us 'cause we're working with the community as well as with the
students in the school. At the same time, holding meeting we don't go home sometimes
'til 9 o'clock because they have meetings up there. So, we have, as a cafeteria we work
there. We got to stay there until the meeting is done and clean up because we feed
everybody sometimes. You know and this is the kind of things that we need a rec
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center. We need something for them to gather where they can come together. Thank
you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: That was, Ms. Lankford was our last individual who signed up to
testify. If there's anybody in the audience that did not sign up to testify and would like to
do so, you're welcome to come on up to the microphone and, and do so. Mr. Crabbe,
yeah, you're going to come up to testify? Why don't you wait until we get anybody else
who want to testify. And again, please introduce yourself and let us know whether you
represent an organization or not.
MR. TAKAMIYA: Aloha kakou. My name is Ted Takamiya. I'm a resident of Kaunakakai. I
work for a private agency along with Barbara Kalipi who testified earlier. And we do a
lot of, you know, building work and I would like to testify on behalf of four projects. The
first one .. . (CHANGE TAPE) .. .which Aunty Mahiki just addressed.
Again, the
community is in need of a community center. We conducted a year long study on the
community. We went through a lot of people and one of the primary needs that came
up was the need for a gathering place. It's not just a community center. It's going to
serve as a multipurpose center. It can hold free programming for kids after school.
Kupuna can use the center during the morning hours. There will be parties. The way I
look at it it's from birth to death. Whatever event is held it can be held in Maunaloa. It
can't be done at the moment. We have no community center or gathering place.
Number two, is Wayde Lee, Alu Like's program Kahua Ola Hou, which I'll refer to as the
wellness center. The reason the idea got born for a youth center--I'm sorry--for the
well ness center is because Wayde was conducting some work with the Hoikaika Youth
Opportunity Program. He did a lot of drug education work, prevention work. What he
found out through studies was that most of our kids, well, I shouldn't say most but a lot
of our kids were kind of past the prevention education level. They were in need of
intervention, some heavy intervention. So, the idea for the wellness center was born.
Please support that. That's really what is needed. I should have brought a list because
we have a continuum of services for drug, drug issues on the island from prevention all
the way through aftercare. And there are so many pukas in this continuum of services.
We are working with Wayde, Wayde Lee's group right now. We're working with the
Seventh Day Adventist Church who are, who are starting the SIG Program, the State
Incentive Grant Program for prevention in the highschool. So, please support the
wellness center. Just very briefly, please support the Special Olympics Molokai also.
They just submitted a grant, the Community Partnership Grant asking for some funds
primarily for travel expenses. They're serving about 45 partiCipants, ages 6 through 90.
And the biggest expense is to get the athletes to Oahu, or Maui, or other outer islands.
They need to participate in these area games to qualify for the State games, which are
held throughout the year. They really need your help. Last but not least is the Youth
Center. They do great work with our kids. Please support them. Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Takamiya. Ted, Ted, if you can also
stop by the Secretary and fill out one, one of those forms. Is there anybody else .
interested in testifying this evening?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes. You want to ...
MR. KELlIHOOMALU: Yes. Where's the number for the Kahua Ola Hou.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Just state your name again, please.
MR. KELlIHOOMALU: Kalapana Keliihoomalu, I just in support for Kahua Ola Hou, the
wellness center. And like bruddah said like everybody knows there is a drug problem
and I'm asking for your support. Bust out the money to prevent all this stuff. Mahalo.
That's it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Anyone else, please come.
MS. ARCE: I remember coming before you folks the last meeting you were here and I'm here
again in behalf of Kahua Ola Hou. I am the kupuna for that project and we work very
closely with our community and with our children. And especially where I work together
with Wayde Lee and his program. So, we truly need the help. And if you folks have
time before you go back to Maui, maybe you want to take a ride just, Just, just past the
airport maybe about 15 minutes one way and 15 minutes back. Go early to the airport
so you guys can, you can't go to the house now because of the rain. It's really muddy
over there. But as you come near to the nursery, look as you're going toward Maunaloa
near to the nursery, you will see the hale that is already started. And we're putting it
together with love and everything else that people can share with us we're using it to
implement our program. And so, you know that we're not just sitting down on our, you
know, but we're trying to work and get this house going because we have a great deal of
project ahead of us and that is for our youth especially 14 to 21. And I hope you will
consider us and look things over. Call us if you need any help in answering our project.
We'd be glad to answer. Mahalo and have a good time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mahalo. Aunty Anita, if you could please sign the paper by the Secretary's
desk please. Jimmy.
MR. DUVAUCHELLE: I just like everybody else I never know what Wayde was here for and
now I find out what they here for. And I think all the community here would support that.
And, and, you know, after listening to everybody's testimony, I don't know if can but I like
support everybody because I think Molokai together is one body. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
MR. DUVAUCHELLE: Thank you, Members.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Please, please come.
MS. MAHIAI: Aloha, Members. My name is Emily Mahiai. I live here in, in Ranch Camp. I
was born and raised in Hoolehua. I raised six kids here and then took them in 1989 to
Mesa, Arizona. And you know when I left I didn't realize that drugs was a problem. I
used to drink and now they call it a drug. When I came back, it's not only alcohol. It's
"Ice", Marijuana. It's, I mean, there's just everything. Prescribed, prescriptions, and I
really didn't realize that. When I was raising my kids here, we had them in sports. I
mean we just had them in church, boy scouts, canoe paddling. And now when I come back to Molokai it just breaks my heart to see that all the kupunas, the tutu, the tutu
kane, the tutu wahine, they have to raise the children. I'm a grandparent myself but if I
have to raise my grandchildren, boy, somebody better watch out. So, I, you know, I
really for this wellness center and it's all Molokai people that is involved with it. We
even go down to the hale and with Aunty Anita, I mean she's what 79 almost 80 year old
and boy can she whip around that yard. So, like she said if you folks have the time.
Don't go tomorrow 'cause you guys just might be stuck and then we have to pull you
guys out. But when you have time come back and check out our hale. And please
support us in any way especially with the moolas. We need moolas for the place.
Mahalo.
CHAIR HOKAMA:
opportunity.

Thank you.

Okay, anyone else please come forward this is your

MR. ESPANIOLA: Okay. He said anyone else. My name is Byron Espaniola. And I know
brother Wayde from long time when we was small. We was kolohe too. So, brother
Wayde he knows how to, because we used to do drugs before together, now, we out of
drugs, he know how for take care of it. He knows how to be, he's been there. And I,
you know, I know Wayde's heart is bigger than him. So, Wayde and the program is
have to be amplified. And another thing, we need money for drug test everybody. All
our teachers. We need money for drug test our firemen, our policemen. And we need
money for drug test you guys too so you guys can say we clean. Our people support is
clean and, you know. Who knows? In our community, whoa, the guys that say they
clean that's the bad guys. You know why we know? Because we used to buy from
them. That was the pillars in our community. The pillars in the community is the one
they stay camouflage because they the one can bring 'em in. And I, I would say drug
test everybody. And Molokai would be one good place because we get one small
system here. And this should be one good pilot system for the State. If anybody's
clean, everybody's clean and, you know what? That's kind of a crazy idea but it may be
workable.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
MR. ESPANIOLA: It may be workable. Okay. Everybody clean. Nobody is exempt. And I
remember the bus driver, right over there Randy, right, he was driving my kids. I know
Randy before. We used to do the stuff. The bus drivers got to be tested, too. You like
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your kids driving--where, where Randy? Where Randy? He was driving our kids. The
guys that was doing 'em. Right, brothers and sisters. That's just the truth.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you.
MR. ESPANIOLA: I know you guys get public, your guys kids stay inside private school,
whatever. You guys drive 'em in your guys' nice cars but our kids drive in the bus. You
guys test these bus drivers, right? It's for the keikis. Everything is. Us guys old
already, pau. Everything is for the keikis.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Byron, Bryon, just to let you know everybody, well, almost everybody here
., went public school like you.
MR. ESPANIOLA: Oh, all right. You guys went drug test, too? We going drug test 'em all.
You know Aunty over here, you look like you never know. She might be the one. So, if
she clean, right? But if you clean you can say you know what I went drug test.
MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Byron. Thank you.
MR. ESPANIOLA: God bless you guys. I love you, Wayde. Oh, I gave the petition to ...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you.
MR. J. KAUPI: Joseph Kalipi again, I like turn the station a little bit. I do support also
Wayde Lee and the well ness center and just wanted to stand up here to say that. And
also, I wanted to comment or just make a clarification. Aunty Mahiki said something
about the cafeteria that we do have some meetings there. And just to clarify or bring
some understanding. It's a very small place. If you get maybe 10, maybe 30 people
you probably can meet there but ,other occasions like that no way meet there for baby
parties or anything else. And, of course, it's DOE so there's a lot of restriction there too.
So, it's really not an alternative meeting place or even one sufficient meeting place for
our community and I just wanted to bring that clarification to you guys. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you.
MR. CRABBE: I don't need the microphone. I got a call from Karen Fisher from the MAC
Center and I suppose you folks funded and assisted a program that they were piloting
here. I want to testify in support of the, the continued MAC Center coming here. I'm not
sure what the parameters were but I do tell you this, what is it 8 miles to Maui and 12
miles to Oahu, we don't have that kind of cultural experience and we would really
appreciate more of it. We had the three fiddlers here from Louisiana. It was a fantastic
show. Thank you.
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.. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ••

CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Curtis. Anyone else? Before you leave, Molokai, we just, I, I,
one of the things that I've tried to do is make Mister, first, Uncle Pat know and then we,
we try to inform Mr. Mateo. Molokai generates, so you are aware, about $2V2 million in
property taxes a year. Okay. We as your Councilors send back to Molokai 5 to
$8 million a year. Okay. So, don't think we don't support you people. A lot of people on
Maui are supporting you people. Okay. There's a lot of money that we, we, we
understand is needed on this island and we do our best to share everyone's resources
to help each area of, of the County. Lanai has its own needs. Hana has its own needs.
But we haven't forgotten you on Molokai. So, please, please know that we think of you
folks and take your comments very seriously and we do the best we can with what we
have in financial support to help everybody including you folks here on Molokai. So, I
just share that because, yeah, tonight I heard a lot about we need more, more, more
and we will try to do our best to address your needs. I can tell you that. Everyone
works very hard to try and address your needs as best we can. I'm going to be honest.
We don't have as much money as all the requests we have. I going be very honest with
you. I wish we did then our job would be easier. We could tell everybody yes. But we
will have to be saying no to some requests. And so, I just say that to be honest and fair
with all of you, yeah. This is the same thing I'm going to tell Lanai. I'm going to tell
Hana, Kula, Haiku, Lahaina, Kihei, Wailuku. We're going say, tell them the same
message, we will do our best we can because we all live with each other and we are all
one County. So, I just share that with you. And if you have questions about your taxes,
how the money is spent, I and my Committee staff as well as the members here will be
happy to take your questions and we'll be happy to respond and give you accurate
information back. So, Molokai thank you for coming out tonight. We appreciate your
manao. We appreCiate your words of sincerity and we will do our best again to address
all of your concerns. Thank you, Molokai. Good night.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Meeting adjourned ... (gavel) . ..
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:
ADJOURN:

(excused: DK and WN)

DEFER pending further discussion.
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